T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee

Date: WEDNESDAY, 20
NOVEMBER 2013

Time: 7.30 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)
David Allam (Labour Lead)
Raymond Graham

Michael Markham

Carol Melvin

David Yarrow

Robin Sansarpuri

Published: Tuesday, 12 November 2013

Contact: Nadia Williams

Tel: 01895 277655

Fax: 01895 277373
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=116&MId=1711&Ver=4

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking g

=
\43“ A
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at o j

the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, X)%
Uxbri

with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a
short walk away. Limited parking is available at

x :
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and Mgl LA = i
how to book a parking space, please contact s il 5 Chimes

Centre }
Democratic Services / Shopping o

Please enter from the Council’s main reception |
where you will be directed to the Committee et ,m
Room.

Muzraring
rar park

Accessibility

An Induction Loop System is available for use in
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for
further information.

Electronic devices

Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is
not allowed, either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such as the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1
2
3
4

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in public
and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The
name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or
land concerned.

Non Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
5 | Former Windmill Manor Change of use from A1 (shops) to 1-14
Public House, flexible use permitting A1 (Shops),
Windmill Hill, A2 (Financial and professional
Ruislip services), D1 (non-residential
institutions) and D2 (assembly and
11924/APP/2013/1871 leisure).
Recommendation: Approval
6 | 82 Ducks Hill Road, Northwood | Three storey building to hold 3 x 4- | 15-28

Northwood

39262/APP/2013/2285

bed self contained supported living
flats with associated parking.

Recommendation: Refusal




Non Major Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
7 | Charles Curran Ickenham | Conservation Area Consent for the | 29 - 34
House, demolition of existing care home.
Boniface Road,
Ickenham Recommendation: Approval
1022/APP/2013/2345
8 | Charles Curran Ickenham | Demolition of existing care home 35 - 58
House, and construction of 6 semi-
Boniface Road, detached 4-bed dwellings,
Ickenham together with associated car
parking, landscaping and new
1022/APP/2013/2347 pedestrian access.
Recommendation: Approval
subject to legal agreement
9 | 73 Swakeleys Road, Ickenham | Change of use from Use Class A1 59 -72
Ickenham (Shops) to Use Class A3 (Cafe)
(Resubmission).
52680/APP/2013/1396
Recommendation: Approval
10| Garages land adjacent | Northwood | 2 x two storey, 4-bedroom, semi- 73 -90

to 27 Lees Avenue,
Northwood

69195/APP/2013/1310

detached dwellings with
associated parking and amenity
space and enlargement of
vehicular crossover to front,
involving demolition of existing
garages.

Recommendation: Approval
subject to S106 Agreement

Part 2 - Members Only

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or
exempt information under paragraph 6 of Par 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

11

Enforcement Report




12 Any ltems Transferred from Part 1

13 Any Other Business in Part 2

Plans for North Planning Committee Page 99 -



Agenda ltem 5

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address FORMER WINDMILL PH WINDMILL HILL RUISLIP

Development: Change of use from A1 (shops) to flexible use permitting A1 (Shops), A2
(Financial and professional services) or use as a Gymnasium, Dental Clinic
or health Centre.

LBH Ref Nos: 11924/APP/2013/1871

Drawing Nos: 1317(PL)01
1317(PL)02
1317(PL)03
1317(PL)10
1317(PL)11

1317(PL)100

1317(PL)101

Transport Statement

Acoustic Assessment Report 4589/AAR

1317(PL)00
Date Plans Received: = 04/07/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 04/07/2013
Date Application Valid: 19/07/2013 04/07/0013

1. SUMMARY

The proposed scheme seeks to change the use of the ground floor units of the former
Windmill Public House from retail to a more flexible range of uses permitting A1 (Shops),
A2 (Financial and professional services), D1 (non-residential institutions) and D2
(assembly and leisure).

The proposed scheme is considered to be acceptable in relation to Policy considerations
for uses within Use Class A1 & A2. The submitted Transport Statement has only
considered the highways and parking impacts of the scheme in relation to uses as a
dental clinic, health centre and gymnasium. As such, a condition limiting the use of the
unit to these stated uses is proposed.

The proposal is acceptable in principle as it is outside the protected retail area. No
objections have been raised by the Council's Highways Officer (with the limiting condition
attached) or EPU in relation to traffic, parking and noise. Therefore, the proposed uses
are not considered harmful to the amenity of the adjoining occupiers.

Accordingly the application is recommended for permission.
2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 1



2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 1317 (PL)00 & 1317
(PL)101 and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 COM22 Operating Hours

The premises shall not be used except between:-
[0800 and 2100], Mondays - Fridays

[0800 to 2100] Saturdays

[1000 to 1800] Sundays, Public or Bank Holidays.

REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties
in accordance with Policy OE3 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

4 COM12 Use Within Same Use Class

The premises shall be used any purpose within either Use Class A1, Use Class A2 or a
Gymnasium, Dental Clinic or health Centre and for no other purpose (including any other
purposes in Use Class D1 or D2 of the Schedule to the Town and Country Planning (Use
Classes) Order 1987).

REASON

To ensure the development would not prejudice the free flow of traffic in accordance with
Policy AM7 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)to
ensure no adverse impact on highway safety and parking issues.

5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding the details of noise mitigation contained in the acoustic report, reference
4859/AAR submitted with the planning application details of noise mitigation measures
including the LnTw measurements shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority prior to the approved use commencing.

REASON
To safeguard the amenities of adjoining residential occupiers in accordance with Policy
OE1 of the Hilingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 2



The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE26 Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings
OE2 Assessment of environmental impact of proposed development
OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures
OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments
R10 Proposals for new meeting halls and buildings for education, social,
community and health services
R12 Use of premises to provide child care facilities
S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping
areas
S8 Change of use of corner shops
3 125 Consent for the Display of Adverts and llluminated Signs

This permission does not authorise the display of advertisements or signs, separate
consent for which may be required under the Town and Country Planning (Control of
Advertisements) Regulations 1992. [To display an advertisement without the necessary
consent is an offence that can lead to prosecution]. For further information and advice,
contact - Planning & Community Services, 3N/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250574).

4 126 Retail Development - Installation of a Shopfront

You are advised that planning permission will be required for alterations of the shopfront
at these premises. For further information and advice, contact - Planning & Community
Services, 3N/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250574).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1  Site and Locality

The application site comprises the former Windmill public house on Windmill Hill, Ruislip.
The site has previously been granted planning permission for a mixed use scheme
comprising residential on the upper floors with retail units on ground floor. The
development has been implemented and the application site now comprises a part 3
storey / part 4 storey brick building. The residential units are currently occupied but the
retail units on the ground floor are still vacant.

The application unit has a floor area of 630 sq.m.

The site occupies a prominent corner location on the junction of Windmill Hill and
Pembroke Road. The location is made up of similar mixed uses with commercial uses at
ground floor and residential above.

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 3



The site is located within the "Developed Area" and also within the Ruislip Manor Minor
Town Centre as defined in the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November
2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application proposes the change of use from A1 (shops) to a more flexible range of
uses permitting A1 (Shops), A2 (Financial and professional services), D1 (non-residential
institutions) and D2 (assembly and leisure). The applicant has confirmed that the D1/D2
uses are limited to Dental clinic, Health centre or Gymnasium.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

11924/APP/2006/2632  Windmill P.H. Windmill Hill Ruislip

REDEVELOPMENT OF SITE WITH A MIXED USE COMPRISING THIRTY NINE
RESIDENTIAL UNITS IN TWO BLOCKS WITH GROUND AND LOWER GROUND PARKING,
AMENITY SPACE AND ACCESS FROM WEST WAY AND RETAIL UNIT ON GROUND
FLOOR FACING PEMBROKE ROAD/WINDMILL HILL (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF PUBLIC
HOUSE)

Decision: 20-07-2007  Approved

11924/APP/2007/2528  Windmill P.H. Pembroke Road Ruislip

DETAILS OF A CONSTRUCTION AND ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT PLAN AND
DEMOLITION PROTOCOL IN COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITIONS 18 & 19 OF PLANNING
PERMISSION REF: 11924/APP/2006/2632 DATED 20/07/2007 'REDEVELOPMENT OF SITE
WITH A MIXED USE COMPRISING THIRTY NINE RESIDENTIAL UNITS IN TWO BLOCKS
WITH GROUND AND LOWER GROUND PARKING, AMENITY SPACE AND ACCESS FROM
WEST WAY AND RETAIL UNIT ON GROUND FLOOR FACING PEMBROKE
ROAD/WINDMILL HILL (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF PUBLIC HOUSE)'

Decision: 07-03-2008  Approved

11924/APP/2008/1274  Windmill P.H. Pembroke Road Ruislip

DETAILS OF MATERIALS IN COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITION 3 OF PLANNING
PERMISSION REF.11924/APP/2006/2632 DATED 20/07/2007:

REDEVELOPMENT OF SITE WITH A MIXED USE COMPRISING THIRTY NINE
RESIDENTIAL UNITS IN TWO BLOCKS WITH GROUND AND LOWER GROUND PARKING,
AMENITY SPACE AND ACCESS FROM WEST WAY AND RETAIL UNIT ON GROUND
FLOOR FACING PEMBROKE ROAD/WINDMILL HILL (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF PUBLIC
HOUSE).

Decision: 01-05-2008  Approved

11924/APP/2008/2437  Windmill P.H. Windmill Hill Ruislip

Details in compliance with condition 7 (shop front) of planning permission ref:
11924/APP/2006/2632: mixed use redevelopment; dated 29 September 2006.

Decision: 09-09-2008 Withdrawn

11924/APP/2008/267 Windmill P.H. Pembroke Road Ruislip
DETAILS OF ALTERNATIVE NOISE MITIGATION MEASURES FOR UNITS A105, A106,

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 4



A107, A205, A206 AND A207 (Block A) IN COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITION 16 OF
PLANNING PERMISSION REF.11924/APP/2006/2632 DATED 20/07/2007:
REDEVELOPMENT OF SITE WITH A MIXED USE COMPRISING THIRTY NINE
RESIDENTIAL UNITS IN TWO BLOCKS WITH GROUND AND LOWER GROUND PARKING,
AMENITY SPACE AND ACCESS FROM WEST WAY AND RETAIL UNIT ON GROUND
FLOOR FACING PEMBROKE ROAD/WINDMILL HILL (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF PUBLIC
HOUSE).

Decision: 31-10-2008  Approved

11924/APP/2008/3524  Windmill P.H. Windmill Hill Ruislip

Details in compliance with conditions 8 (management plan), 15 (cycle stores), 21 (sustainability)
and 26 (landscape scheme) of planning permission ref.11924/APP/2006/2632 dated
20/07/2007: Redevelopment of site with a mixed use comprising 39 residential units in two
blocks with ground and lower ground parking, amenity space and access from West Way and
retail unit on ground floor facing Pembroke Road/ Windmill Hill (involving demolition of public
house).

Decision: 30-03-2009 Approved

11924/APP/2008/830 Windmill P.H. Pembroke Road Ruislip

DETAILS OF EXISTING VEHICULAR ACCESS IN COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITION 13 OF
PLANNING PERMISSION REF.11924/APP/2006/ 2632 DATED 20/07/2007:
REDEVELOPMENT OF SITE WITH A MIXED USE COMPRISING THIRTY NINE
RESIDENTIAL UNITS IN TWO BLOCKS WITH GROUND AND LOWER GROUND PARKING,
AMENITY SPACE AND ACCESS FROM WEST WAY AND RETAIL UNIT ON GROUND
FLOOR FACING PEMBROKE ROAD/WINDMILL HILL (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF PUBLIC
HOUSE).

Decision: 08-05-2008 Withdrawn

11924/APP/2008/832 Windmill P.H. Pembroke Road Ruislip

DETAILS OF BIN STORES ALLOCATION AND LOCATION IN COMPLIANCE WITH
CONDITION 9 OF PLANNING PERMISSION REF.11924/APP/ 2006/2632 DATED 20/07/2007:
REDEVELOPMENT OF SITE WITH A MIXED USE COMPRISING THIRTY NINE
RESIDENTIAL UNITS IN TWO BLOCKS WITH GROUND AND LOWER GROUND PARKING,
AMENITY SPACE AND ACCESS FROM WEST WAY AND RETAIL UNIT ON GROUND
FLOOR FACING PEMBROKE ROAD/WINDMILL HILL (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF PUBLIC
HOUSE).

Decision: 31-03-2009  Approved

11924/APP/2008/850 Windmill P.H. Pembroke Road Ruislip

DETAILS OF DISABLED CAR PARKING PROVISION AND LOCATION IN COMPLIANCE
WITH CONDITION 12 OF PLANNING PERMISSION REF.11924/APP/2006/2632 DATED
20/07/2007:

REDEVELOPMENT OF SITE WITH A MIXED USE COMPRISING THIRTY NINE
RESIDENTIAL UNITS IN TWO BLOCKS WITH GROUND AND LOWER GROUND PARKING,
AMENITY SPACE AND ACCESS FROM WEST WAY AND RETAIL UNIT ON GROUND
FLOOR FACING PEMBROKE ROAD/WINDMILL HILL (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF PUBLIC

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 5



HOUSE).
Decision: 31-10-2008  Approved

11924/APP/2009/308 Windmill P.H. Pembroke Road Ruislip

Details in compliance with conditions 20 (security) & 28 (landscape maintenance) of planning
permission ref.11924/APP/2006/2632 dated 20/07/2007: Redevelopment of site with a mixed
use comprising 39 residential units in two blocks with ground and lower ground parking, amenity
space and access from West Way and retail unit on ground floor facing Pembroke Road/
Windmill Hill (involving demolition of public house).

Decision: 14-04-2009 Approved

11924/APP/2012/327 Former Windmill Ph- Windmill Hill Ruislip
Details pursuant to Condition 7 of planning permission Ref: 11924/APP/2006/2632 .

Decision: 30-03-2012 Withdrawn

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning permission has been granted for redevelopment of site with a mixed use
comprising thirty nine residential units in two blocks with ground and lower ground
parking, amenity space and access from west way and retail unit on ground floor facing
Pembroke Road/Windmill Hill (involving demolition of public house), Reference
11924/APP/2006/2632. Subsequently planning conditions have been discharged. The
scheme has now been implemented.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.CI1 (2012) Community Infrastructure Provision

PT1.CI2 (2012) Leisure and Recreation

PT1.E5 (2012) Town and Local Centres

PT1.EM8 (2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 6



BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE26 Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings

OE2 Assessment of environmental impact of proposed development

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

R10 Proposals for new meeting halls and buildings for education, social, community
and health services

R12 Use of premises to provide child care facilities

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping areas

S8 Change of use of corner shops

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

External Consultees

Letters were sent to local residents and Residents Association on 22 July 2013 and the site notice
was posted on 24 July 2013. Representations have been received from 3 residents objecting to the
proposal including an 11 signature petition from the residents of Windmill Court.

The objection raised in the petition are as follows:

- Impact on residential amenity due to noise and disturbance.

- Parking issues

- Visual impact, a gym or dance hall is out of character with the area

- Proposed uses would be out of scale and character with the area.

- The uses would attract unwanted attention and anti social behaviour to the area
- The impact of additional traffic on the road system

The other representations raised concerns regarding potential noise, security, traffic, parking, loss
of independent shops and community character and the impact on the value of properties.

Case Officer Comments: These issues will be addressed in the main body of the report.

Internal Consultees
Highways Officer:

The proposal is for a change of use within the ground floor unit from the existing permitted use of
Retail (use class A1) to an alternative land use that fall within one of the following categories:
Shops (Use Class A1)

Financial and Professional services (Use Class A2)

Non residential Institutions (Use Class D1)

Assembly and Leisure (Use Class D2)

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



Under the above categories the Transport Statement assesses the following uses:
Shops,

Financial Services,

Dental Clinic

Health Centre and

Gymnasium

The proposed uses gym (D2), financial services (A2) and GP surgery/health (D1) will generate less
traffic movements than the existing permitted use through out the day as well as during peak hours.
As such no objections are raised subject to a Condition specifically excluding other unassessed D1
and D2 uses such as educational, places of worship and night clubs.

There is a loading layby in Pembroke Road along the site frontage. 3 on site parking spaces are
provide for staff. Customers travelling by car will have to use on street or off street places in car
parks. Surveys indicate spare capacity of at least 38 spaces in the vicinity of the site.

No objections are raised on highway grounds.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION OFFICER:
The Council's EPU has raised issues of clarification which the applicant's have responded to and
the final comments of the EPU are as follows:

Noise affecting residential property The acoustic noise report indicates the lowest background level
to be 52.8 dB and the plant design not to exceed 48 dB when assessed at the nearest residential
window.However the final plant design would need to be approved at a noise rating level of at least
5 dB below background noise levels. Impact of the operation of the gym on the residents: Predicted
noise levels in Flat 5 are a maximum of 8dB above the recommended criterion [NR20 LA eq].The
noise report author/s believe that the main cause for this exceedance was sound flanking through
the timber hoarding although some sound energy was detectable in the floor itself. EPU would
support the recommended mitigation measures are included as part of the fit-out of the gym to
ensure that flanking noise is eliminated and there is a further reduction of sound energy within the
separating floor. EPU would support further mitigation/remedial measures in principal to the
proposed flats outlined in the acoustic report as follows: Installation of a suspended ceiling,
Installation of a noise limiter, All music reproduction equipment to be isolated from the building
structure, Use of resilient mounting to fixed resistance and cardio trainers, Use of cushioned floor
finish in free weights areas, Installation of a suitable facade. However to determine if the mitigation
measures are entirely adequate EPU requests further information and measurements on the
cumulative effect of noise from the gym activities,the music and the plant/equipment which are
likely to occur on a daily basis and affect nearby residents

Following receipt of the DnTw masurements EPU responded,;

With reference to your latest email. The DnTw measurements provided are acceptable.
However to determine if the structure borne noise mitigation methods outlined in the acoustic report
are adequate, EPU request the LnTw measurement.

EPU subequently responded on the LnTw measurements that these could be subject to a suitable
planning condition.

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
The principle of the development

The application site is located within the the Ruislip Manor Town Centre as defined in the
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012). However, whilst the ground
floor of the property benefits from planning permission for retail A1 units, the site lies
outside both the Primary and Secondary shopping area as identified in Hillingdon Local
Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012)and therefore the constraints of the
respective policies S11 and S12.

As such there is no presumption against the change of use of retail A1 units, subject to
the specific constraints of Policy S6, to other town centre uses. The proposed
development comprises a range of uses which are appropriate to town centres and would
enhance the viability of vitality of the Town Cente, through increase footfall when
compared to the existing vacant unit. Therefore, it is considered that there is no objection
to the principle of change of use of the A1 units to uses within A1, A2, D1 and D2 of the
Town and Country (Use Classes) Order 1987 as amended.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to the current application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is not within a Conservation Area or Area of Special Local Character and the
building is neither Listed nor on the Local List.
Airport safeguarding

The application is for a change of use and raises no airport safeguarding concerns.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to the current application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

As previously considered the proposed uses are compatible to town centre locations and
are not considered to be harmful, in principle, to the character and appearance of the
area. The application does not proposed specific alterations to the ground floor of the
building, even though indicative sketch schemes have been provided.

Given that a change to the frontage has not been applied for, planning permission would
be required for any alteration to the building.

As such it is considered that the proposed development will not be harmful to the
character and appearance of the area and complies with the requirements of Policies S6,
BE13 & BE26 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012).
Impact on neighbours

Policy S6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012) requires a
consideration of potential changes of use on the amenity enjoyed by adjoining residential
properties. The application site comprises a number of residential flats above the
proposed uses.

The applicant's have submitted information in relation to noise and traffic. With regard to
traffic as detailed in this report the Council's Highway Officer has no objection to the
proposed scheme. Therefore, as there will be parking and traffic movements only within
the town centre area it is considered that there will be no adverse impact upon the
residential amenity of adjoining residents.

With regard to noise and disturbance from potential uses the Council's EPU state that the
proposed development and the suggested mitigation measures are acceptable subject to

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



7.09

7.10

7.1

712

713

7.14

7.15

a suitable planning condition.

However, given the close proximity of the residential properties it is considered
appropriate to restrict the hours of use of the prenisses to weekdays 0800 - 2200,
Saturdays 0800 - 2200 and Sundays 0900 - 2000, to further protect the amenity of
adjoining occupiers.

Therefore, it is considered that the proposed uses are not harmful to the amenity of
adjoining occupiers and comply with Policies OE1 & S6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2
Saved Policies (November 2012).

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed site is located within a mixed use area which makes up a
local/neighbourhood centre. There is good public transport including the railway station
within minutes walk of the application site.

The submitted Transport Statement assesses the following uses Shops (Use Class A1),
Financial Services (Use Class A2), Dental Clinic, Health Centre and Gymnasium.

The Highways Officer has stated the proposed uses gym (D2), financial services (A2) and
GP surgery/health (D1) will generate less traffic movements than the existing permitted
use through out the day as well as during peak hours. As such he raised no objections to
these uses. However, unassessed D1 and D2 uses such as educational, places of
worship and cinemas, would have a far higher level of parking demand and traffic
movements which have not been assessed. Therefore, the highways impacts are
considered acceptable for these uses alone and a condition limiting these uses will be
applied.

There is a loading layby in Pembroke Road along the site frontage. 3 on site parking
spaces are provide for staff. Customers travelling by car will have to use on street or off
street places in car parks. Surveys indicate spare capacity of at least 38 spaces in the
vicinity of the site.

The Council's Highways Officer has raised no objection to the proposed scheme, subject
to condition. As such it is considered that the proposed scheme complies with policy AM7
and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012). However,
it is considered appropriate to limit the D1/D2 uses to a dental clinic, health centre and
gymnasium.

Urban design, access and security

Not Applicable to the current application
Disabled access

The proposed development would not alter the previously approved layout of the unit and
would comply with Policy R16 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) and Policy
7.2 of the London Plan (July 2011).

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not Applicable to the current application
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Not Applicable to the current application
Sustainable waste management

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

The proposed change of use of the unit would make use of the existing refuse storage
arrangement which were approved as part of the original development in 2006.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not Applicable to the current application
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not Applicable to the current application
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The Council's EPU comments are detailed in Section 7.08 of this report and it is
considered that the proposed scheme is acceptable subject to a suitable planning
condition with regard to LnTw measurements. Therefore, the proposal accords with Policy
OES5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part Saved Policies (November 2012).

Comments on Public Consultations

Many of the points raised by third parties relate to noise and traffic issues these are dealt
with in the planning assessment of the scheme. In relation to anti social behaviour there is
no evidence to suggest the uses proposed would result in any adverse impacts in relation
to crime and loss of property value is not a material planning consideration.

Planning Obligations

Not applicable.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable.
Other Issues

No other issues for consideration.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not Applicable

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed scheme seeks to change the use of the ground floor units of the former
Windmill Public House from retail to a more flexible range of uses permitting A1 (Shops),
A2 (Financial and professional services), D1 (non-residential institutions) and D2
(assembly and leisure). The proposed scheme is considered to be acceptable in relation
to policy considerations for such a use as it is outside the protected retail area. No
objections have been raised by the Council's Highways Officer or EPU in relation ot traffic,
parking and noise. Therefore, the proposed use are not considered harmful to the amenity
of the adjoining occupiers. It is considered appropriate to restrict the uses to those
requested by the applicant, gymnasium, dental clinic and health centre.

No alterations are proposed to the shopfrint, the indicative scheme is provided but a
suitable condition is imposed requesting details to be submitted prior to use commencing.

Accordingly the application is recommended for permission.

11. Reference Documents

National Planning Policy Framework.

London Plan (July 2011).

Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 2012.

Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012).

Contact Officer: Mark Jones Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



West Way
Chapel

Site Add
Notes fte Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Former Windmill PH OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. Windmill Hill Residents Services
This copy has been made by or with eli L . .
the authority of the Head of Committee RUISIIp CIVIE"l.C]enHe’ UﬁbrlqgebMéddxégoaﬁ 11UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the elephone Ro.- Uxbridge
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). 1 _1 250
Unless the Act provides a relevant 11924/APP/2013/1871 "
exception to copyright. - -
© Crown copyright and database Plannmg Committee Date
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey N h Pa e 13 November
100019283 ort 9 2013
LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address: 82 DUCKS HILL ROAD NORTHWOOD
Development: Three storey building to hold 3 x 4-bed self contained supported living flats
with associated parking
LBH Ref Nos: 39262/APP/2013/2285
Drawing Nos: Design and Access Statement
04
02d
10a
06b
Arboricultural Report and Method Statement
01
05e
07a

Tree Protection Plan
Tree Constraints Plan
Photosheet for Supporting Statement

Date Plans Received: 09/08/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 09/08/0013
Date Application Valid: 04/09/2013 15/08/0013
15/08/2013

1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for the erection of a three storey building with
an additional floor space provided at basement level. The building would provide 3 x 4
bedroom units which would provide supported living flats.

The application site is a roughly quadrilateral 761 square metre plot of land located on
the northwestern side of Ducks Hill Road, Northwood. Contained previously within the
site was a two storey detached dwelling with a hipped roof, which has since been
demolished.

The assisted living flats will provide accommodation for predominately young adults
within an age range of 19 - 35 with profound and multiple learning and physical
disabilities.

A new vehicular access way would be provided from Manor House Drive to the rear of
the site, making use of the existing turning head to create the access point. Within the
site, four parking spaces are proposed in front of the principal elevation using the original
vehicular access and two parking spaces would be created to the rear. An area of soft
landscaping would be retained within the rear of the site, which could be utilised as
communal amenity space.

The proposed provision of 6 car parking spaces for the number of residents and staff is
considered unacceptable and would result in displacement of parking to the surrounding
residential streets. Furthermore, the development fails to provide acceptable servicing
arrangements, parking for ambulances or cycle storage. The overall bulk of the building
is considered to be out of character with the surrounding area and would cause harm to

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



the appearance of the street scene. The layout of the proposed building would fail to
provide an acceptable level of residential amenity for future occupiers and the application
has not addressed the flood risk / drainage issues associated with basement
development or how waste will be stored and collected from the site. Therefore, the
application is recommended for refusal.

2, RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development, by reason of its overall size, depth and design, would result
in a building which would be overly bulky and incongruous to the streetscene, causing
harm to the visual amenities of the surrounding area. The proposal is, therefore, contrary
to Part 1 Policy BE1 and Part 2 Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012).

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development fails to provide sufficient off street parking provision,
ambulance parking and servicing arrangements to meet the needs of the proposed use.
The development would therefore lead to additional on street parking to the detriment of
public and highway safety and is therefore contrary to Policies AM7 and AM14 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed window arrangement for bedroom 1 & 2 and the layout of the building give
rise to a substandard form of living accommodation for future occupiers, due to poor
outlook and light received contrary to Policy BE20 of the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012) & Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (July 2011).

4 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal has failed to provide adequate cycle parking provision in accordance with
the Council's adopted standards. Therefore, the proposal is contrary to Policy AM9 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

5 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

In the absence of geotechnical or hydrological surveys the application has failed to
satisfy the issues regarding flood risk and drainage that may arise due to the proposed
basement level. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy OE7 & OES8 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM2

AM7
AM9

AM14
BE13
BE15
BE19

BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24

BE38

H3
H11
OE1

OE7

OES8

R17

HDAS-LAY

LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.8
LPP 5.1
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.6

3 159

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

New development and car parking standards.

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

Provision of affordable housing

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

(2011) Optimising housing potential

(2011) Quality and design of housing developments

(2011) Housing Choice

(2011) Climate Change Mitigation

(2011) Flood risk management

(2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

(2011) Sustainable design and construction

(2011) Designing out crime

(2011)

2011) Architecture

Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1  Site and Locality

The application site is a roughly quadrilateral 761 square metre plot of land located on the
northwestern side of Ducks Hill Road, Northwood. Contained previously within the site
was a two storey detached dwelling with a hipped roof, which has since been demolished.

The topography of the land and surrounding area is sloped, running downhill from
southwest to northeast. The surrounding area largely consists of two storey detached
dwellings, with the exception of the neighbouring site to the northwest, which has been
recently developed into a pair of semi-detached dwellings. Other larger flatted
developments have also been approved and developed in recent years on Ducks Hill
Road. To the rear of the site is Manor House Drive, a relatively new backland
development of two storey detached dwellings in an arts and crafts style. Directly to the
rear of the application site is a turning head in the highway of Manor House Drive, which
erodes slightly into the footprint of the application site.

The application site is located within a Developed Area as designated by the Hillingdon
Local Plan (November 2012). In addition, the site has a PTAL score of 1.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for the erection of a three storey building with
an additional floor space provided at basement level. The building would provide 3 x 4
bedroom units which would provide supported living flats (Use Class C2).

The assisted living flats would be operated by HSN Care Ltd and will provide
accommodation for predominately young adults within an age range of 19 - 35 with
profound and multiple learning and physical disabilities.

The building would have a maximum width of 12.50 metres by a maximum depth of 19.27
metres and would have three storey gable end features in the principal and rear
elevations. The roof form would consist of sunken crown roofs, set either side of the
pitched roofs above the gable ends. The building would have a maximum height of 10.7
metres above ground level to the ridge of the pitched roof in the principal elevation.

Each floor would provide four en-suite bathrooms, staff room and a day room with kitchen.
The flats on the first and second floor would also be provided with a Jacuzzi room and
therapy room respectively. The basement level would provide a staff room, staff shower
and toilet facilities, plant room, store room and a meeting room.

A new vehicular access way would be provided from Manor House Drive to the rear of the
site, making use of the existing turning head to create the access point. Within the site,
four parking spaces are proposed in front of the principal elevation using the original
vehicular access and two parking spaces would be created to the rear. An area of soft
landscaping would be retained within the rear of the site, which could be utilised as
communal amenity space.

The applicant has stated in the application that the proposal would create 12 full time jobs.

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



3.3

However, additional information submitted during the course of the application states that
1 member of staff would be required at the site for 1 resident at all times. This ratio would
increase to 2 members of staff during transition times, as staff would be required to be on-
site before other staff could leave the premises. The staffing levels during the night would
be 0.5 members of staff per resident.

Relevant Planning History

39262/A/94/0148 82 Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Erection of a detached double garage

Decision: 24-06-1994 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The previous planning application at the site is not relevant to determination of the current
application.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

PT1.H1 (2012) Housing Growth

Part 2 Policies:

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



H3
H11
OE1

OE7

OES8

R17

HDAS-LAY

LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.8
LPP 5.1
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.6

and landscaping in development proposals.
Loss and replacement of residential accommodation
Provision of affordable housing

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection
measures

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

(2011) Optimising housing potential
(2011) Quality and design of housing developments
(2011) Housing Choice

(2011) Climate Change Mitigation

(2011) Flood risk management

(2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions
(2011) Sustainable design and construction

(2011) Designing out crime

(2011)

2011) Architecture

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees

8 neighbouring properties and the Northwood Residents Association were notified of the proposed
development on 5th September 2013 and a site notice was erected adjacent the site. By the close
of the consultation period 6 neighbouring residents had objected to the proposed development and
a petition with 34 signatures was received (it is noted that one signature on the petition came with a
note, which appear to indicate that they were 'for' the development, as such this has not been

counted)

The objections can be summarised as the following:

i) Loss of privacy to neighbouring dwellings;

ii) Loss outlook and loss of light to neighbouring dwellings;
iii) Under provision of parking;

iv) Traffic impact & harm to highway safety;

v) Unacceptable access from Manor House Drive;

vi) Overdevelopment of the site;

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



vii) Harm to character and appearance of the surrounding area;
viii) Creation of commercial development within a residential area;
ix) Increased noise disturbance;

x) Potential Flooding and Drainage issues related to the basement;
xi) Impact to trees

The Northwood Residents Association object to the scheme in terms of impact on street scene,
insufficient ameniy space, impact on neighbours, parking and additional traffic.

A Ward Councillor has also written to say they support local residents' objections.
Case Officer Comments: These above concerns will be considered in the main body of the report.

The objections also raised concerns regarding the safety of children in the area. However, there is
no evidence that, or reason to believe, that the proposed facility would have any implications with
regard to the safety of children.

Concerns raised relating to impact on house prices which is not a material planning consideration.

Intemal Consultees

HIGHWAYS OFFICER

The development is for the construction of a three storey building to provide supported living
accommodation for 12 residents with profound disabilities. As part of the proposals a total of 36
staff will be employed at the site, with 15 staff on site at any one time. Six car parking spaces will
be provided with the site for the use of staff and visitors, which will be accessed from Ducks Hill
Road and Manor House Drive. There are no proposals to provide parking facilities within the site for
servicing or medical (doctors/ambulance) vehicles. Cycle parking will be provided for 3 cycles.

When undertaking assessment of the proposals, it is noted that the PTAL index within the area is
1a, which is classified as very poor. As a result, it is likely that the development would generate a
high demand for car parking from staff and visitors, leading to overspill parking along Ducks Hill
Road, which is a classified highway and a main distributor route.

In addition, as there are no servicing facilities provided within the site, servicing will be undertaken
from the adjacent kerbside.

Therefore, as the applicant has failed to demonstrate that adequate car/cycle parking and serving
facilities will be provided to serve the proposals, and the development would be contrary to Policies
AM7, AM9, AM14 and H10 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan, 2012, Part 2. As a result, an
objection is raised in relation to the highway and transportation aspect of the proposals.

FLOODWATER MANAGEMENT OFFICER
No geotechnical or hydrological surveys have been submitted to assess the impact of the proposed
basement level on drainage and flood risk in the area.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

7.01 The principle of the development

The applicant has stated on the application form that the proposal is for the creation of 3 x
4 bedroom supported living flats, which falls under Use Class category C2. Whilst the
layout is of 4 flats, it is considered that the layout is more akin to a single care homes with
12 bedrooms, as it would be unlikely that the Treatment and Jacuzzi rooms on the first
and second floor respectively would only be utilized by residents living within these
respective flats.

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

Policy H10 of the Hilingdon Local Plan states proposals for change of use or
redevelopment to provide accommodation for people in need of care (eg. nursing homes,
residential care homes or sheltered housing schemes) will normally be expected to:-

(i) be conveniently located for local shops, services and public transport facilities;

(i) comply with the council's car parking standards and have regard to the council's
amenity guidelines as set out in supplementary planning guidance; and

(iii) in respect of sheltered housing schemes, have regard to the recommendations on
design set out in supplementary planning guidance.

The site has a PTAL score of 1 and is located 1km (as the crow flies) from the nearest
designated retail area of Green Lane Northwood Town Centre and is not considered to be
conveniently located for local shops, services or public transport facilities.

As detailed in section 7.10 of the report, the proposal fails to meet the required parking
standards. Therefore, the proposal fails the two requirements of Policy H10 and is not
acceptable in principle.

Density of the proposed development

The proposed development would have a density of 52.5 units per hectare and 197.12
habitable rooms per hectare. Policy 3.4 of the London Plan requires developments within
areas suburban area with PTAL scores of 1 to be within 30-55 units per hectare and 150 -
200 habitable rooms per hectare. Therefore, the development would be in accordance
with this Policy.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is not in a Conservation Area, Area of Special Local Character and is not a Listed
or Locally Listed Building.

Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding concerns with regards to this development.
Impact on the green belt

The development would be sufficiently distanced from the Green Belt land to the west to
ensure it would not have any advers impact on the Green Belt.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed development would provide a building with a maximum width of 12.50
metres by a maximum depth of 19.27 metres. When compared to the footprints of the two
adjoining buildings, No.80 Ducks Hill Road which is a two storey residential dwelling and
No.84/a Ducks Hill Road which is a pair of semi-detached dwellings, the footprint is larger
than these neighbouring buildings, but not to an unacceptable extent. However, once the
composition of these footprints is reviewed, it becomes clear that the proposed building is
overly bulky and uncharacteristic of the area. No.80 Ducks Hill Road has a two storey rear
extension and single storey rear extension, with the main section of the building having a
depth of 12 metes narrowing to 9.8 metres. The proposed building is three storeys in
height with a depth of more than 6 metres deeper than this neighbouring property and is
uncharacteristic of the overall bulk of the neighbouring properties. The adjacent building to
the north east, No.84/a Ducks Hill Road is a recent development which has been
designed to minimise the overall bulk of the building via a s-shaped design and pitched
roof forms.

The proposed development does successfully respect the stepped ridgeline on Ducks Hill
Road and the appearance of the front and rear of the building is considered acceptable.

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



However, the overall bulk and resulting incongruous roof forms would be out of character
with the surrounding area and would cause harm to its visual amenity. Therefore, the
proposed development is considered contrary to Part 1 Policy BE1 and Part 2 Policies
BE13 & BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

The building would be set 1 metre from the side boundary lines in accordance with Policy
BE22 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

LIGHT AND OUTLOOK

The proposed development has been designed to respect the 45 degree guideline when
taken from then nearest first floor windows in the rear elevations of both No.80 and
No.84/a Ducks Hill Road. The ground floor window in the side elevation of No.80 provides
light into a kitchen, which is also serviced by the large glazed area to the rear of the
building at ground floor level. Therefore, it is considered that the proposed development
would not result in an unacceptable loss of light to any neighbouring occupier.

The occupiers of No.80 have also objected due to a loss of outlook from their ground floor
room at the rear of the building. Whilst the proposed development would be prominent,
this room has large levels of glazing and would still retain sufficient outlook and no reason
for refusal could be sustained on these grounds. Therefore, the proposed development is
considered to comply with Policies BE20 & BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November
2012).

PRIVACY

The proposed development would include a number of windows in the side elevations
which would service bedrooms, Jacuzzi room or therapy room. However, the windows
serving the bedrooms could be obscure glazed (further consideration of this is section
7.09 of this report) as these are secondary windows or would serve the non-habitable
Jacuzzi room or therapy room, where privacy through obscure glazing would be beneficial.
Therefore, with this condition attached, the proposed development would not significantly
overlook the occupiers of No.80 & 84/a Ducks Hill Road.

The development would retain a distance separation of over 35 metres from the front
elevations of the dwellings on Manor House Road, ensuring no significant overlooking
would occur. Therefore, the proposed development would comply with Policies BE24 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Policy BE20 states that buildings should be laid out so that adequate daylight and sunlight
can penetrate into and between them and the amenities of existing houses are
safeguarded. Furthermore, Policy 3.5 of the Local Plan (July 2011) requires developments
to be of the highest quality internally and externally.

Bedrooms 1 and 2 on each floor level would be served by a small window in the rear
elevations, with an assortment of other windows provided in the side elevations, which, as
previously discussed, would be required to be obscure glazed to protect the privacy of
neighbouring occupiers and the occupiers of the proposed development.

The light and outlook to these rooms would be considered unacceptable, especially
bedroom 2 on each level, which would never receive any direct sunlight given the
orientation of the building. The concern over the living conditions would be further
exacerbated by the provision of the day room to the rear of the building, which would
again rarely be provided with any direct sunlight. Therefore, the building would fail to

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



provide a communal or private room where the occupant of bedroom 2 would receive
direct sunlight. Furthermore, the outlook from the small windows which serve bedrooms 1
and 2 in the rear elevation would be unacceptable, given the screening effect the three
storey projecting section would have. For the reasons stated above, the proposal would
fail to provide a suitable living condition for future occupiers contrary to Policies BE20 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) and Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (November
2012).

131 square metres of external communal amenity space would be provided to the rear of
the building, which would provide sufficient outdoor amenity space for the future occupiers
of the proposed building, in accordance with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012).

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

CAR PARKING

The proposed development would provide 6 off-street parking spaces within the
application site. The Highways Officer has reviewed the proposal and considers this
parking provision as unacceptable. The site would have 12 residents living at the site and
at least 12 members of staff on the premises during the day, with this rising to up to 24
staff during transition times. The site has a PTAL score of 1 and has poor public transport
links. Therefore the provision of 6 parking spaces within the site is considered a
substantial under provision, which would likely result in additional on-street parking within
Manor House Road and Ducks Hill Road. The level of additional parking would prejudice
highway safety, especially on Ducks Hill Road which is a classified highway and a main
distributor route.

Furthermore, the proposal fails to provide any spaces for ambulances, which will no doubt
be required, or parking spaces for servicing vehicles. Therefore, the proposed
development is considered contrary Policy AM7 & AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012).

TRAFFIC IMPACT

The applicant has provided no transport statement in support of the application. However
the Highways Officer has raised no objection to the proposal on the grounds of traffic
generation. The proposed use of the rear access from Manor House Road was discussed
at pre-application stage and considered acceptable. The turning head in this neighbouring
road was provided to allow emergency /refuse vehicles to turnaround in Manor House
Road. During the time of the site visit this space was being used as off-street parking, as
there is no restriction against this. Therefore, by allowing the turning head to the used to
create an access, this would result in cars not being able to block access into the site and
would free up the space for its intended purpose of a turning head. Therefore, no
objection is raised to the proposal of a creation of a vehicular access in this instance,
given the existing turning head arrangement in the street. The current proposal would
provide only two parking spaces to the rear, therefore, the number of vehicle movements
using Manor House Road would be limited to an acceptable level. Therefore, the
proposed development is considered to comply with Policy AM2 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan (November 2012).

CYCLE STORAGE

The development proposes 3 cycle spaces for the site. The adopted Parking Standards
requires the provision of 1 cycle space per 2 staff for a C2 Care Facility use. Given the
poor public transport and lack of parking the under provision of cycle spaces is considered
unacceptable and contrary to Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



7.1

712

713

714

715

7.16

717

7.18

Urban design, access and security

The proposed development raises no urban design or access issues. A Secure by Design
condition would be added to any approval to ensure the development would comply with
these principles.

Disabled access

The proposed unit would provide specialist care accommodation for predominately young
adults within an age range of 19 - 35 with profound and multiple learning and physical
disabilities. The building largely adheres to the principles of the Lifetime Homes
Standards, however, some internal layout issues would not, such as the arrangement
between the toilets and shower in bedrooms 2 & 3 and the provision of level access into
the building. However, these details could be secured by way of a suitable pre-
commencement condition, as such, no objection is raised in this regard.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The application has been submitted with a tree survey and tree protection plan. The trees
within the site are not protected by virtue of a TPO and are not within a Conservation
Area. The creation of a vehicular access into the site would result in the loss of four trees
within the site (3 x oak trees and 1 x ash tree), none of which were considered A category
trees. Whilst the loss of these trees is regrettable, there is no protection in place to ensure
their retention and the landowner could remove these at present without consent.
Therefore, no objection is raised to their removal as part of the development, subject to
replacement planting by way of a suitably worded condition.

The land in front of the dwelling would measure 223 square metres. However, only 41
square metres would be retained as soft landscaping. Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan (November 2012) states that development proposals will be expected to retain and
utilise topographical and landscape features of merit and provide new planting and
landscaping wherever it is appropriate. The proposed ratio of hardstanding to soft
landscaping at the front of the building would ordinarily be unacceptable. However, this
ratio would accord with the appearance of the neighbouring sites and would be considered
acceptable, in this instance.

Sustainable waste management

The application has failed to provide any indication of the storage of waste and recycling
awaiting collection or any details of how this waste could be collected. Therefore, the
impacts on the visual amenities of the surrounding area and traffic impacts during
collection times cannot be accessed and the proposal is considered contrary to Policies
BE13, BE20 & AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

Renewable energy / Sustainability

The applicant has provided no details over the sustainability of the proposed building.
However, this could be secure by way of a suitable condition in order to ensure the
development would comply with Policies 5.1, 5.2 & 5.3 of the London Plan (July 2011).
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The proposed development would include the creation of a basement level within the site.
No geotechnical or hydrological surveys were submitted as part of the application,
therefore, it has not been possible to determine that the development would not have an
unaccceptable impact on drainage and flood risk in the area. Therefore, the proposed
development is considered contrary to Policies OE7 & OE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012).

Noise or Air Quality Issues

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



719

7.20

721

7.22

10.

The proposed development would increase the number of vehicle movements to and from
the site. However, the quantity of vehicle movements, with the as shown six parking
spaces, would not give rise to a level of noise disturbance which would warrant a refusal
of the application. Therefore, the proposed development is considered to comply with
Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

Comments on Public Consultations

No further comments with regards to public consultation.
Planning Obligations

None required.
Expediency of enforcement action

None required.
Other Issues

The National Planning Policy Framework requires the Economic, Social and
Enviornmental considerations of each application to be assessed. Whilst the economic
benefits of job creation and the social benefits of additional assisted living units are
considered, the level of weight afforded to these would not outweigh the harm caused by
the other issues addressed in this report.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

Observations of the Director of Finance
None received.

CONCLUSION

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



The proposed provision of 6 car parking spaces for the number of residents and staff is
considered unacceptable and would result in a significant displacement of parking to the
surrounding residential streets. Furthermore, the development fails to provide acceptable
servicing arrangements, parking for ambulances or cycle storage. The overall bulk of the
building is considered to out of character with the surrounding area and would cause harm
to its visual amenities. The layout of the proposed building would fail to provide an
acceptable level of residential amenity for future occupiers and the application has not
address the flood risk / drainage issues associated with basement development or how
waste will be stored and collected from the site. Therefore, the application is
recommended for refusal.

11.  Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012);

The London Plan (July 2011);

National Planning Policy Framework;

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts (July 2006);
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon (May 2013);
GLA's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing.

Contact Officer:  Alex Smith Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



Woodland
Heights

White Oak

Oakwood

/,

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

82 Ducks Hill Road

Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
39262/APP/2013/2285 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
November

North Page 28

2013

LONDON




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address CHARLES CURRAN HOUSE BONIFACE ROAD ICKENHAM
Development: Conservation Area Consent for the demolition of existing care home.

LBH Ref Nos: 1022/APP/2013/2345

Drawing Nos: 2013/D115/P/01 Site Location Plan
2013/D115/P/02 Existing Site Plan Topographical & Tree Survey
2013/D115/P/03 Proposed Site Plan
2013/D115/P/04 Proposed Floor & Roof Plans
Tree Report
2013/D115/P/07 Typical Section
2013/D115/P/08 Locally Listed Wall New Opening
Design & Access Statement
2013-D115-P-05 Rev B Proposed Elevations
2013-D115-P-06 Rev B Proposed Sectional Elevations

Date Plans Received:  15/08/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 30/09/2013
Date Application Valid: 15/08/2013

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the northern side of Swakeleys Road. 6-8 Swakeleys
Road (The Coach House) is located east of the site whilst the Grade Il Listed Appletree
Cottage, 20 Swakeleys Road, is located west of the site. The site backs onto the rear
gardens of 22-28 Boniface Road located north of the site. Access to the application site is
via Boniface Road. The site is covered by TPO 4 and is located within the Ickenham
Village Conservation Area, as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies (November 2012). The site also contains a locally listed wall along the south site
boundary and part of the west site boundary.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

Conservation Area Consent is sought for the demolition of an existing care home (Charles
Curran House) which is currently vacant. The consent is sought in association with a
parallel planning application (ref: 1022/APP/2013/2347) to also demolish the existing
building and to construct six semi-detached 4-bed dwellings. The existing locally listed
wall on the site is to be retained.

1.3 Relevant Planning History

1022/AC/76/1014 25-99 (Odds) Boniface Road Ickenham
Res.dev - Hostel/Boarding/Guest house (Outline)(P) (Charles Curran House, 36 Boniface
Road).
Decision Date: 06-10-1976 Approved Appeal:

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



1022/AF/78/1964 25-99 (Odds) Boniface Road Ickenham
Reserved mats. of outline 1022/4526 (P) (Charles Curran House, 36 Boniface Road).

Decision Date: 09-05-1979 Approved Appeal:
1022/AG/79/0127 25-99 (Odds) Boniface Road Ickenham
Reserved mats. of outline 1022/4526 (P) (Charles Curran House, 36 Boniface Road).
Decision Date: 09-05-1979 Approved Appeal:
1022/AH/79/0905 25-99 (Odds) Boniface Road Ickenham
Reserved mats. of outline 1022/4526 (P) (Charles Curran House, 36 Boniface Road).
Decision Date: 27-11-1979 ADH Appeal:
1022/AJ/86/1632 25-99 (Odds) Boniface Road Ickenham
Householder dev. (small extension,garage etc) (P) (Charles Curran House, 36 Boniface Road).
Decision Date: 15-10-1986 ALT Appeal:
1022/APP/2013/2347 Charles Curran House Boniface Road Ickenham

Demolition of existing care home and construction of 6 semi-detached 4-bed dwellings, together
with associated car parking, landscaping and new pedestrian access.

Decision Date: Appeal:
39824/C/91/1608 Charles Curran House Boniface Road Ickenham
Retention of garden shed
Decision Date: 21-11-1991 ALT Appeal:

Comment on Planning History

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 19th September 2013

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



25th September 2013

3. Comments on Public Consultations

EXTERNAL
Ickenham Conservation Area Panel:
No response received

Ickenham Residents Association:

The proposed site plan shows two of the three semi-detached 4-bed dwellings facing
Swakeleys Road, i.e. set very far forward facing a 3.8 m locally listed brick wall with a new
pedestrian access operated by a push-button lock system.

We feel it would be a far better arrangement, if the said two dwellings would be facing the
other way - into the site - with their back gardens towards the south brick wall.

This would also mean that it would be much easier for the occupants to use the proposed
parking spaces at the top of the plot (north/east) which would then be a lot nearer. If not, it
would be more than likely that occupants would park their vehicles in Swakeleys Road
and use the newly proposed pedestrian access.

We understand that pedestrian and vehicular access will be off Boniface Road, with which
we would agree, but are concerned that the existing restrictions on vehicular traffic using
the gated exit to Swakeleys Road (closest to the listed building of The Coach House)
should be maintained.

We are completely in the hands of your Planning Team with their greater expertise and
facilities to arrive at the correct decision.

Officer comments:
The concerns raised relate to the application for planning permission ref:
1022/APP/2013/2347 of six semi-detached 4-bed dwellings.

INTERNAL

Conservation Officer:

The current building is of no particular merit, although it does sit nicely behind the tall
locally listed front boundary wall. The roofs of the proposed new houses have been
designed in such a way as to relate well to the boundary wall too, so there is no objection
to the loss of Charles Curran House.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Acceptable

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



Part 2 Policies:

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main planning issue relates to the impact the demolition of the existing Charles
Curran House will have on the Ickenham Village Conservation Area. The site contains a
locally listed wall along the boundary with Swakeleys Road, which will be retained. Charles
Curran House itself is not listed and of no particular merit. The Council's Conservation
Officer raises no objection to the proposed demolition.

The proposed demolition would allow for the redevelopment of the site under planning
application ref: 1022/APP/2013/2347 which is recommended for approval. It is therefore
considered that the proposed demolition would not have a detrimental impact on the visual
amenity, character and appearance of the Ickenham Village Conservation Area.

The proposal complies with Policies BE4, BE10, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 CA1 Time Limit (3 years) - Conservation Area Consent

The works hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from the
date of this consent.

REASON

To comply with Section 18 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
1990.

2 CA7 Extent of demolition

No demolition beyond that indicated on the approved drawings shall take place without
the approval of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE11 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 The decision to GRANT Conservation Area Consent has been taken having
regard to all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and
Council policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which
makes it unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights,
specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



BE4
BE8
BE10
BE13
BE19

and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article
14 (prohibition of discrimination).

The decision to GRANT Conservation Area Consent has been taken having
regard to the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan
(2012) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and
national guidance.

New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall
only be carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to
Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No
works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's
Best Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction
and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under
Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in
carrying out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in
(A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



Rectory

St Giles's Church

PR
'
] A AN !
1 H 1y
— L

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Charles Curran House
Boniface Road
Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
1022/APP/2013/2345 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date N b
ovembper
North Page 34 2013

LONDON




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address CHARLES CURRAN HOUSE BONIFACE ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: Demolition of existing care home and construction of 6 semi-detached 4-bed
dwellings, together with associated car parking, landscaping and new
pedestrian access.

LBH Ref Nos: 1022/APP/2013/2347

Drawing Nos: 2013/D115/P/01 Site Location Plan
2013/D115/P/02 Existing Site Plan Topographical & Tree Survey
2013/D115/P/03 Proposed Site Plan
2013/D115/P/04 Proposed Floor & Roof Plans
Tree Report
2013/D115/P/07 Typical Section
2013/D115/P/08 Locally Listed Wall New Opening
Design & Access Statement
Cabinet Report - Consultation on Disabilities Commissioning Plan
2013-D115-P-05 Rev B Proposed Elevations
2013-D115-P-06 Rev B Proposed Sectional Elevations

Date Plans Received:  15/08/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 30/09/2013
Date Application Valid: 15/08/2013 16/09/2013
15/08/2013

1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the demolition of an existing care home and the
construction of six semi-detached 4-bed dwellings, together with associated car parking,
landscaping and new pedestrian access.

It is not considered that the proposed development would have a detrimental impact on
the locally listed wall or on the character of the Ickenham Village Conservation Area. The
proposal would provide adequate levels of internal floor space and private amenity space
for future occupiers.

The proposal complies with Policies AM14, BE4, BE8, BE10, BE13 BE19, BE20, BE21,
BE23 and R11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2- Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts. It is
therefore recommended that the application is approved.

2. RECOMMENDATION

1. This authority is given by the issuing of this notice under Regulation 3 of the
Town and Country Planning General Regulations 1992 and shall ensure only for
the benefit of the land.

2. That the Council enter into a Statement of Intent/Legal Agreement under Section
106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or Section 278
of the Highways Act 1980 (as amended) or other appropriate legislation to secure
the following:

1: A contribution of £82,366 to be used towards capacity enhancements in near by

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



educational facilities made necessary by the development

2: Project Management and Monitoring Fee: in line with the SPD if a s106
agreement is entered into then a contribution equal to 5% of the total cash
contributions should be secured to ensure the management and monitoring of the
resulting agreement.

C. That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement.

D. If the Legal Agreement/s have not been finalised within 3 months, delegated
authority be given to the Head of Planning, Sport and Heritage to refuse planning
permission for the following reason:

'The applicant has failed to provide contributions towards the capacity
enhancements in nearby educational facilities made necessary as a consequence
of demands created by the proposed development. The proposal therefore
conflicts with Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)'.

E. That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans,

2013/D115/P/01 Site Location Plan

2013/D115/P/02 Existing Site Plan Topographical & Tree Survey
2013/D115/P/03 Proposed Site Plan

2013/D115/P/04 Proposed Floor & Roof Plans

2013-D115-P-05 Rev B Proposed Elevations

2013-D115-P-06 Rev B Proposed Sectional Elevations
2013/D115/P/07 Typical Section

2013/D115/P/08 Locally Listed Wall New Opening

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON

To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be
retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

4 RES8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

5 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration that 5% of all parking spaces are
served by electrical charging points)

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2.f External Lighting

2.g Other structures (such as play equipment and furniture)

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
Policy 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (July 2011)

6 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations’ and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

7 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

8 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwelling(s) shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No
development shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level
has been received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for
inspection by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design
stage certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been
attained prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

REASON

To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

9 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

10 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No unit hereby approved shall be occupied until a parking allocation scheme has been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
parking shall remain allocated for the use of the units in accordance with the approved
scheme and remain under this allocation for the life of the development.

REASON

To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (July 2011).

1 RES24 Secured by Design

The dwelling(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the
Hillingdon Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

12 RES12 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the flanks walls or roof slopes of any of the dwellings hereby approved.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

13 RES13 Obscure Glazing

The first floor bathroom windows in the dwellings hereby approved shall be glazed with
permanently obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from
internal finished floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

14 RES14 Outbuildings, extensions and roof alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General

Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that

Order with or without modification); no garage(s), shed(s) or other outbuilding(s), nor
extension or roof alteration to any dwellinghouse(s) shall be erected without the grant of
further specific permission from the Local Planning Authority.

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



REASON

To protect the character and appearance of the area and amenity of residential occupiers
in accordance with policies BE13, BE21, BE23 and BE24 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

15 RES6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

16 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of any works to the locally listed wall, precise and detailed
plans at a scale of 1:20 of the new gate shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by,
the Local Planning Authority.

Thereafter the gate shall be installed and maintained in full accordance with the approved
details for the life of the development.

REASON

To ensure that the works to the locally listed wall and the final appearance of the
structure is appropriate in compliance with Policies BE8 and BE13 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the

area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

R11 Proposals that involve the loss of land or buildings used for
education, social, community and health services

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of

recreation, leisure and community facilities

3

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levy. At this time the
Community Infrastructure Levy is estimated to be £3,867.58 which is due on
commencement of this development. The actual Community Infrastructure Levy will be
calculated at the time your development is first permitted and a separate liability notice
will be issued by the Local Planning Authority. Should you require further information
please refer to the Council's Website www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738

4 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

5 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

6 143 Keeping Highways and Pavements free from mud etc

You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the pavement or public
highway. You are further advised that failure to take appropriate steps to avoid spillage or
adequately clear it away could result in action being taken under the Highways Act 1980.

7 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex,
UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

8 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

9 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

10 I25A The Party Wall etc. Act 1996
On 1 July 1997, a new act, The Party Wall etc. Act 1996, came into force.

This Act requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement from, any
adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:-

1)  carry out work to an existing party wall;

2)  build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

3) in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations or planning controls. Building Control
will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the adjoining
owner, and nothing said or implied by Building Control should be taken as removing the
necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Act.

11 132 Trees in a Conservation Area

As the application site is within a conservation area, not less than 6 weeks notice must
be given to the Local Planning Authority of any intention to cut down, top, lop or uproot or
otherwise damage or destroy any trees on the application site. Please contact the Trees
& Landscape Officer, Planning & Community Services, 3N/02, Civic Centre, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW for further advice.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the northern side of Swakeleys Road. 6-8 Swakeleys
Road (The Coach House) is located east of the site whilst the Grade Il Listed Appletree
Cottage, 20 Swakeleys Road, is located west of the site. The site backs onto the rear
gardens of 22-28 Boniface Road located north of the site. Access to the application site is
via Boniface Road. The site is covered by TPO 4 and is located within the Ickenham
Village Conservation Area, as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies (November 2012). The site also contains a locally listed wall along the south site
boundary and part of the west site boundary.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the demolition of an existing care home and the
construction of six semi-detached 4-bed dwellings, together with associated car parking
and landscaping. A new pedestrian access would be installed in the locally listed wall
facing onto Swakeleys Road.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

1022/AC/76/1014 25-99 (Odds) Boniface Road Ickenham

Res.dev - Hostel/Boarding/Guest house (Outline)(P) (Charles Curran House, 36 Boniface

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



Road).
Decision: 06-10-1976  Approved

1022/AF/78/1964 25-99 (Odds) Boniface Road Ickenham
Reserved mats. of outline 1022/4526 (P) (Charles Curran House, 36 Boniface Road).

Decision: 09-05-1979  Approved

1022/AG/79/0127 25-99 (Odds) Boniface Road Ickenham
Reserved mats. of outline 1022/4526 (P) (Charles Curran House, 36 Boniface Road).

Decision: 09-05-1979  Approved

1022/AH/79/0905 25-99 (Odds) Boniface Road Ickenham
Reserved mats. of outline 1022/4526 (P) (Charles Curran House, 36 Boniface Road).

Decision: 27-11-1979  ADH

1022/AJ/86/1632 25-99 (Odds) Boniface Road Ickenham
Householder dev. (small extension,garage etc) (P) (Charles Curran House, 36 Boniface Road).

Decision: 15-10-1986 ALT

1022/APP/2013/2345 Charles Curran House Boniface Road Ickenham

Conservation Area Consent for the demolition of existing care home.

Decision:

39824/C/91/1608 Charles Curran House Boniface Road Ickenham

Retention of garden shed

Decision: 21-11-1991 ALT

Comment on Relevant Planning History

4, Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



PT1.BE1
PT1.HE1

(2012) Built Environment
(2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

AM7
AM14
BE4
BES8
BE10
BE13
BE15
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

R11

R17

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
New development and car parking standards.

New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Proposals that involve the loss of land or buildings used for education, social,
community and health services

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1
5.2

Advertisement Expiry Date:- 25th September 2013

Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



19th September 2013

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 35 local owners/occupiers and a site notice was displayed. 3
responses were received making the following comments/objections:

i) Resident was not consulted

ii) There is no area for storage/collection of refuse

ii) The sliding gate to the car park could restrict access to the fence at the rear of 22-28 Boniface
Road for their occupiers

iv) There will be a significant impact on the appearance of the Ickenham Village Conservation Area
v) The 'new pedestrian access' is a breach in the main structure of the locally listed wall - private,
lockable gate for the sole use of the development

One petition regarding parking restrictions for The Buntings was received, raising concerns over
increased parking caused by the proposed dwellings.

Ickenham Residents Association:

The proposed site plan shows two of the three semi-detached 4-bed dwellings facing Swakeleys
Road, i.e. set very far forward facing a 3.8 m locally listed brick wall with a new pedestrian access
operated by a push-button lock system. We feel it would be a far better arrangement, if the said
two dwellings would be facing the other way - into the site - with their back gardens towards the
south brick wall.

This would also mean that it would be much easier for the occupants to use the proposed parking
spaces at the top of the plot (north/east) which would then be a lot nearer. If not, it would be more
than likely that occupants would park their vehicles in Swakeleys Road and use the newly proposed
pedestrian access.

We understand that pedestrian and vehicular access will be off Boniface Road, with which we
would agree, but are concerned that the existing restrictions on vehicular traffic using the gated exit
to Swakeleys Road (closest to the listed building of The Coach House) should be maintained.

We are completely in the hands of your Planning Team with their greater expertise and facilities to
arrive at the correct decision.

Ickenham Conservation Area Panel:
No response received.

Internal Consultees

Conservation Officer:
The most remarkable feature on this site in Ickenham Conservation Area is the tall, brick boundary
wall, which is locally listed.

The proposal would involve the building of two pairs of semi-detached houses immediately behind
the wall, with another pair to the rear at right angles. It would be necessary to insert a new gateway
within the wall for access, but this has been designed sensitively. Minor amendments have been
sought to the design of the roofs and front facades of these houses, and these have been received.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Acceptable

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



Highways:

The development proposals are for the demolition of the existing care home and the construction of
6 x 4 bedroom dwellings within the site. As part of the proposals 12 car parking spaces will be
provided to serve the development with vehicle access maintained from Boniface Road. In addition,
cycle parking will be provided within the rear garden area of each dwelling.

When undertaking assessment of the proposals, it is noted that the PTAL index within the area is 2,
which is classified as poor. As a result, the maximum car parking provision of 2 car parking spaces
per dwelling is considered acceptable.

In addition, it is clear that based on the scale of the existing use at the site, there would be no
increase in traffic generation or the servicing requirements associated with the proposals.

Therefore, it is considered that the development would not be contrary to the Policies of the
adopted Hillingdon Local Plan, 2012, Part 2 and no objection is raised in relation to the highway
and transportation aspect of the proposals.

Section 106 Officer:

Proposed Heads of Terms:

1. Highways: in line with the SPD any and all highways works as required by the highways
engineers are to be implemented with the full cost met by the developer. Please liaise with
highways in the first instance.

2. Education: in line with the SPD a contribution in the sum of £82,366 should be secured as a
result of this proposal.

3. Project Management and Monitoring Fee: in line with the SPD if a s106 agreement is entered
into then a contribution equal to 5% of the total cash contributions should be secured to ensure the
management and monitoring of the resulting agreement.

Waste Strategy:

The plan does not appear to show that a space has been allocated for the storage of waste from
the properties. Hillingdon is not a wheeled bin borough. Bins or other containment would have to be
provided by the developer.

The current waste and recycling collection systems are: -

- Weekly residual (refuse) waste - using sacks purchased by the occupier

- Weekly dry recycling collection - using specially marked sacks provided by the Council.

- Weekly green garden waste collection - three specially marked reusable bags - approximately 80
litre in volume - provided by the Council free of charge.

The waste and recycling should be presented near the curtilage of the property on allocated
collection days.

Trees and Landscape Officer

LANDSCAPE CHARACTER / CONTEXT:

The site is occupied by a part single, part two-storey care home (now vacant) situated behind, and
largely hidden from view by, a high brick wall to the north of Swakeleys Road. Accessed via
Boniface Road, the site is particularly verdant due to trees and shrubs within the garden which

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



surrounds the building, together with off-site trees along the northern boundary and to the north-
east of the site entrance.

Trees on the site are protected by virtue of their location within the Ickenham Village Conservation
Area and specific trees in the vicinity are protected by Tree Preservation Order No. 4. (The only
tree affected by the TPO is T17, a flowering Cherry, which no longer exists on site.)

PROPOSAL:
The proposal is to demolish the existing care home and construct 6No. semi-detached, 4-bed
dwellings, together with associated car parking, landscaping and new pedestrian access.

LANDSCAPE CONSIDERATIONS:
Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

- A Tree Report, by John Cromar, dated 12 August 2013, assesses the condition and value of
41No. individual trees, groups and larger shrubs on, and close to, the site which may be affected by
the proposed development.

- The table of tree data concludes that there are no 'A' grade trees on (or close to) the site. 16 No.
trees are considered to be 'B' grade trees (fair), 22No. are graded 'C' (poor) and 3 No. are 'U' grade
trees whose removal is justified on the grounds of sound arboricultural management.

- The Proposed Site Plan, Hillingdon drawing No. 2013/D115/P/03 shows the site layout with six
dwellings arranged as three pairs of semi-detached houses, together with private gardens and a
communal parking court on the northern boundary. A new secure entrance is to be provided in the
wall, providing pedestrian access directly on to Swakeleys Road.

- All off site trees have been retained, as have the better quality ('‘B' grade trees). However,
Hillingdon drawing 2013/D115/P/02 indicates that a number of poor quality trees will be retained,
contrary to the recommendations of the tree report. The retention of these poor quality trees is ill-
advised. In the short term they will constrain the demolition and construction operations. In the
longer term they will do little to enhance the appearance site (or value of the new houses) and will
be more difficult to remove once the scheme is complete.

- The Arboricultural Report includes a proposed site layout drawing No. 1-38-3265P3 which
indicates the trees which are worthy of retention and the opportunities for new / replacement tree
planting. These recommendations should be followed.

- The same drawing has a key to all of the Tree Protection Proposals which are specified in section
06 of the report. The adherence to the tree protection measures and supervision by the tree
surveyor at critical parts of the development - including prior to demolition- should be confirmed by
condition.

- If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to
ensure that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and appearance of the area.

RECOMMENDATIONS:
No objection subject to the above comments and conditions RES6, RES7, RESS8 (parts 1,2,5 and
6), 10

INFORMATIVE:

- All tree work should be carried out in accordance with the recommendations of BS3998:2010
"Tree Work-Recommendations'.

- The Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981: Note that it is an offence under the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981 to disturb roosting bats or nesting birds or other species. It is advisable to
consult your tree surgeon/consultant to agree an acceptable time for carrying out any work.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development
Policy R11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



states that:

"The local planning authority will assess proposals which involve the loss of land or
buildings used or whose last authorised use was for education, social, community and
health services by taking into account whether:-

(i) there is a reasonable possibility that refusal of permission for an alternative use would
lead to the retention and continued use of the existing facility;

(i) adequate accessible alternative provision is available to meet the foreseeable needs of
the existing and potential users of the facility to be displaced;

(iii) the proposed alternative use accords with the other policies of this plan and
contributes to its objectives".

The site has previously been used as a care home and is currently vacant. There has
been considerable change in the way care is delivered in the borough over the last few
years, with accessible and adequate care being provided in different locations within the
borough. The existing care facilities at Charles Curran House is thereby surplus to
requirements. Given this, it is not considered that refusal of permission would lead to the
retention or continued use of the existing facility.

Policy R11 also requires that the proposed alternative use accords with the other policies
of this plan, and consideration of this matter is set out in the remaining sections of this
report.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Policy 3.4 of the London Plan (2011) advises that Boroughs should ensure that
development proposals achieve the highest possible intensity of use compatible with local
context and the site's public transport accessibility. The London Plan provides a density
matrix to establish a strategic framework for appropriate densities at different locations.

The site has a PTAL of 2 and is located within a suburban setting. The London Plan
provides for a residential density between 50 - 95 u/ha. The proposed density for the site
would be 28 units/ha, which is below London Plan guidance. However, given the context
of the site in the Ickenham Village Conservation Area, and the constraints of the site
resuting from retained trees and surrounding development, the density is considered
appropriate in this case.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is located within the Ickenham Village Conservation Area and contains a locally
listed wall which faces onto Swakeleys Road. The proposal would provide a new
pedestrian opening in the Locally Listed wall facing onto Swakeleys Road. The pedestrian
opening would be made secure by way of a lockable steel gate and would provide access
to residents in the four dwellings fronting Swakeleys Road. The gate would measure 1.2m
wide and 2.1m high with corbelling arch bricks which will match the orange brickwork of
the wall. The Council's Conservation Officer has no objection to the installation of a new
pedestrian access in the Locally Listed wall.

The proposed dwellings would be of a similar height of the neighbouring properties and
have an acceptable roof design. Following initial comments from the Council's
Conservation Officer, the roof design and front facades of the dwellings have been
amended to ensure that the scale and design of the development is in keeping with the
surrounding area. The changes are considered to be acceptable and would not have a
detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the Ickenham Conservation Area.

The scheme is considered to comply with Policies BE4, BE8, BE10 and BE13 of the

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.04 Airport safeguarding

7.05

7.07

7.08

Not applicable for this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable for this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

See Section 7.03.
Impact on neighbours

The proposed dwellings would be two-storey with accommodation provided within the
roofs, with rear dormer windows and front rooflights.

Privacy

Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) seeks to ensure that the designof new buildings protects the privacy of the
occupiers and their neighbours. The supporting text to this policy states that 'the
protection of privacy, particularly of habitable rooms (including kitchens) and external
private amenity space is an important feature of residential amenity'. The Council's HDAS
also provides further guidance in respect of privacy, stating in particular that the distance
between habitable room windows should not be less than 21m.

The Council's HDAS at paragraph 4.12 states that 'new residential development should be
designed so as to ensure adequate privacy for its occupants and that of the adjoining
residential property from windows above ground floor, an angle of 45 degrees each side
of the normal is assumed in determining facing, overlooking distances. This requirement
has been adhered to so as to respect the residential amenity of existing residents.

Outlook

Policy BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) states that planning permission will not be granted for new development, which by
reason of its siting, bulk and proximity, would result in a significant loss of residential
amenity of established residential areas. The Council's Supplementary Planning
Document 'Hillingdon Design and Access Statement' (HDAS) states that where a two or
more storey building abuts a property or its garden, adequate distance should be
maintained to overcome possible over domination.

As part of the design, sufficient distances are maintained between the new buildings and
the nearest adjoining dwellings. The massing of the 2 storey semi detached properties
relative to the adjoining properties is considered satisfactory. It is therefore considered
that the proposal would not result in an over dominant form of development which would
detract from the amenities of neighbouring occupiers, in compliance with Saved Policy
BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)and
relevant design guidance.

Sunlight/Overshadowing

The proposed dwellings fronting Swakeleys Road (units 1-4) would project forward of the
established building line to the west of the site. In relation to the front facing windows of
the adjoining property to the west (Appletree Cottage), unit 1 would marginally breach the
45 degree principle designed to ensure that adequate daylight and sunlight is enjoyed in

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



existing dwellings.

However there is an existing 3.7 metre high wall on the site's western boundary, which
will be retained and the eaves height of the two storey dwelling at 4.7 metres would be
only marginally higher than the existing wall. In addition, a distance of over 5 metres will
be maintained between the flank wall of unit 1 and the side boundary with Appletree
Cottage. Given these factors and the orientation of the proposed development, it is not
considered that there would be a material loss of daylight or sunlight to the occupiers of
that property. With regard to other surrounding development, it is not considered that
there would be a material loss of daylight or sunlight to neighbouring occupiers, as the
proposed dwellings would be sited a sufficient distance away from adjoining properties.
The proposal is considered to be consistent with Policy BE20 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and relevant design guidance.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Amenity Space

Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that residential developments should provide adequate external amenity space for
occupants. Four-bed dwellings require a minimum of 100sg.m. The proposed dwellings
would have their own private amenity space ranging from 102sq.m to 121sq.m and so
would benefit from an adequate amount of external amenity space.

Floor Space

The Council's HDAS - Residential Layouts sets out minimum floorspace standards which
should be achieved in order to ensure appropriate living standards. A minimum floorspace
of 103sq.m is required for four-bed three-storey houses. The six dwellings would all have
an internal floorspace of 148sq.m, thereby exceeding the minimum requirement and
providing occupiers with an acceptable amount of living space.

Privacy

Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and the Council's SPD: Residential Extensions seek to prevent new developments
from causing unacceptable levels overlooking and loss of privacy to occupiers and
neighbours.

The rear garden of unit 4 would be partially overlooked by offices in the Coach house
located to the east of the site. However, these offices are unlikely to be occupied in the
evenings and weekends when future occupants of the unit would be more likely to utilise
their private amenity area.

No windows are proposed in the flank elevation of unit 5 facing units 1 - 4. However, the
first floor windows and rear dormers of units 1 - 4 would be less than 21 metres from the
rear garden of unit 5, thereby raising an issue of privacy to the external amenity area of
unit 5. Nevertheless, the views of the rear garden from units 3 and 4 would be mainly
outside the 45 degree field of vision. Overlooking from Unit 1 would be reduced by the
retention of existing trees in its rear garden. The rear gardens of all the units would be
separated by 1.8m high closed boarded fencing to prevent overlooking from the ground
floor windows.

On balance it is not considered that the proposed dwellings would be subject to

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



unacceptable levels overlooking as to warrant refusal of the scheme.
Outlook, Sunlight and Daylight

It is considered that in relation to the pair of semis to the rear (units 5 and 6), adequate
distances have been maintained to the site boundaries in order to ensure that future
occupants of these units would would enjoy adequate levels of sunlight, daylight and
outlook from habitable windows and the rear gardens. A distance of 15 metres can
generally be achieved between the flank wall of unit 5 and the rear of units 1 -4 apart from
one corner where it this distance reduces to 14.5 metres.

However, south facing ground floor habitable windows of units 1 - 4 would be only 6.5
metres from the boundary wall and belt of trees fronting Swakeleys Road, thereby
restricting to some degree, the amount of sunlight and outlook that could reasonably be
expected for future occupiers of these units. All but one of these trees along the road
frontage are shown to be retained, including a number of poor quality trees, which is
contrary to the recommendations of the tree report.

The Tree and Landscape Officer notes that the retention of these poor quality trees is ill-
advised, as in the short term they will constrain the demolition and construction operations
and in the longer term they will do little to enhance the appearance site, or the amenity
value of the new houses and will be more difficult to remove once the scheme is
complete. The submitted Arboricultural Report indicates the trees which are worthy of
retention and the opportunities for more appropriate new and replacement tree planting.
The Tree and Landscape Officer considers that these recommendations should be
followed. This would improve the outlook from these units and ensure that adequate
daylight/sunlight would be enjoyed by future occupiers. These matters can be secured by
condition.

Subject to conditions, it is considered that a good level of day lighting and outlook for the
proposed development can be achieved, in accordance with Policies BE20 and BE21 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)and relevant
design guidance.

Overall, it is considered that the proposed development would provide good living
conditions for all of the proposed units in accordance with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), HDAS
Residential Layouts and the provisions of the London Plan.

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The scheme would provide 12 car parking spaces, two spaces per dwelling, at the rear of
the site with vehicle access maintained from Boniface Road. The parking area would have
secure fencing and would be accessed by a metal sliding gate, details of which can be
secured by way of condition.

The PTAL index within the local area is 2, which is classified as poor. The proposed car
parking provision for the dwellings are considered acceptable. The Council's Highways
Engineer raises no objection to the proposal. The proposal thereby complies with Policies
AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Urban Design
Discussed elsewhere in the report.

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



712

713

714

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

Security

The development has incorporated measures such as secure fencing and security gates
to reduce the risk of crime. The development would be required to meet the Metropolitan
Police's 'Secure By Design' criteria. This can be dealt with by way of a condition should
approval be granted.

Disabled access

The applicant's design and access statement confirms that the proposed development
would comply with Lifetime Homes Standards and part M of the Building regulations. One
of the dwellings would be wheelchair accessible. Relevant conditions would be attached
should approval be granted to ensure the criteria are met.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable for this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The layout plan indicates that the majority of vegetation along the boundaries is to be
retained, which strongly contributes to the character and appearance of the street scene.
Additional landscaping would be provided within the proposed front gardens and along the
side elevation of Unit 4. Details of the final landscape scheme can be dealt with by way of
a condition.

Sustainable waste management

Refuse and recycling would be stored in the rear gardens of the proposed dwellings and
would be required to be presented near the curtilage of the property on allocated
collection days. Refuse from Houses 1-4, located along Swakeleys Road, would be
collected from inside the new pedestrian access on Swakeleys Road whilst the refuse
from Houses 5 and 6 would be collected from the car park to the north of the site which is
accessed from Boniface Road. It is considered that the facilities for the storage of refuse
and recycling would be acceptable for the development.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policies within Chapter 5 of the London Plan require developments to provide for
reductions in carbon emissions, including a reduction of 25% in carbon emissions, in line
with Code for sustainable Homes Level 4.

The applicant's design and access statement states that the development is expected to
achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. Therefore, subject to an appropriate
condition to secure this implementation within the final design, the scheme will comply
with adopted policy.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable for this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable for this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

A number of responses were received during the public consultation raising a number of
objections, including the impact on the Ickenham Village Conservation Area and the
locally listed wall, storage of waste and parking. These concerns are dealt elsewhere
within this report.

Regarding a resident not being consulted, the Local Planning Authority has consulted all
nearby local residents and posted site and press notices in line with statutory guidelines.
Planning obligations

Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



states that the Local Planning Authority will, where appropriate, seek to supplement the
provision of recreation open space, facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment
activities, and other community, social and educational facilities through planning
obligations in conjunction with other development proposals.

In this instance planning obligations relating to education contributions and project
management and monitoring are required.

The proposed scheme represents chargeable development under the Mayor's Community
Infrastructure Levy. At this time the Community Infrastructure Levy is estimated to be
£3,519.15.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable for this application.
7.22 Other Issues

None

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable for this application.

10. CONCLUSION

Planning permission is sought for the demolition of an existing care home and the
construction of six semi-detached 4-bed dwellings, together with associated car parking,

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



landscaping and new pedestrian access.

It is not considered that the proposed development would have a detrimental impact on
the character of the Ickenham Village Conservation Area. The proposal would provide
adequate levels of internal floor space and private amenity space for future occupiers.

The proposal complies with Policies AM14, BE4, BE8, BE10, BE13 BE19, BE20, BE21,
BE23 and R11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: part 2- Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts. It is therefore
recommended that the application is approved.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Planning Obligations
London Plan (July 2011)

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



Rectory

St Giles's Church

PR
'
] A AN !
1 H 1y
— L

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Charles Curran House
Boniface Road
Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
1022/APP/2013/2347 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date N b
ovembper
North Page 57 2013

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 73 SWAKELEYS ROAD ICKENHAM
Development: Change of use from retail (Use Class A1) to restaurant/cafe (Use Class A3)

LBH Ref Nos: 52680/APP/2013/1396

Drawing Nos: 2356/5
ON 100 Odour Neutraliser (Manufacturers technical details) and other
attached plans and specifications
2356
Design and Access Statement
Photographs
Location Plan to Scale 1:1250
Block plan to Scale 1:500

Date Plans Received: = 28/05/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 31/05/2013
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for a change of use of the premises from
retail (Use Class A1) to a restaurant/cafe (Use Class A3). The site is outside the core
area of the Local Centre and is currently vacant.

An application for the same use was refused under application reference
52680/APP/2012/3209 at Planning Committee on the 08-05-13 on the grounds of the
impact on the neighbouring dwellings due to noise and disturbance and the fact that it
had not been demonstrated that provision could be made for mitigation measures
regarding the control of smell, fumes and other emissions from the site.

To overcome these reason the applicant has submitted additional information with
regards to the flue being proposed and the Environmental Protection Unit have raised no
objection to this. Furthermore, the applicant has reduced the proposed opening hours to
07:00-19:00 to ensure no noise disturbance would occur at unsocial hours.

It is considered that the proposed use is appropriate use in the parade and with use of
conditions, any potential harm to surrounding residential occupiers would be minimised.
Therefore, the application is recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 Ccom4 Accordance with Approved Plans

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 2356, and 2356/5
and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence and the use shall not commence until the proposal, including the provision of
the flue, is carried out in full.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 NONSC Kitchen Extraction System

The use hereby permitted shall not be commenced until a kitchen extraction system
comprising a Cooker Hood Canopy, Grease Filters, a Coarse Pre-Filter, a Fine Pre-Filter,
Activated Carbon Filters, Lagging, Anti-Vibration Mounting, a Noise Attenuator and an
Exhaust Flue has been installed in full accordance with the details shown on drawing
2356/5 and specified with the technical details provided in support of the application.

Thereafter the kitchen extraction system shall be operated and maintained for the life of
the use hereby permitted.

REASON

To ensure appropriate mitigation of noise and odours in order to protect the amenity of
nearby residents in accordance with Policies OE1 and OE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

4 COM23 Hours of Use (Restaurant etc.)

No customers shall be present on the premises, nor shall the premises be used for the
preparation or sale of food except between the hours of 0700 hours and 1900 hours
Monday to Saturday and 0900 to 1800 hrs on Sunday.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 and OE3 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November

2012)

5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Deliveries and collections, including waste collections, shall be restricted to the following
hours;

0800 hrs to 1800 hrs Monday to Friday, and between the hours of 0800 hrs and 1300 hrs
on Saturdays and at no time on Sundays and Bank/Public Holidays.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 and OE3 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

6 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development shall take place until revised plans showing a toilet facility intended for
use by disabled people designed in accordance with BS 8300:2009 has been submitted
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Thereafter, the scheme shall be implemented and maintained in accordance with the

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



approved details for the lifetime of the development.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

7 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development shall take place until a scheme for the storage and collection of refuse
and waste has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The scheme shall include the following:

i) Plans and elevations to show the location of refuse storage area to the rear of the
building;
ii) Details of the collection of refuse and waste from the site.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

8 COM21 Sound insulation /mitigation

The development shall not begin until a scheme for the control of noise transmission to
the adjoining dwellings/premises has been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. Thereafter, the scheme shall be implemented and maintained
in full compliance with the approved measures.

REASON:
To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping
areas

S10 Change of use of shops in Local Centres - criteria for permitting
changes of use outside core areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE2 Assessment of environmental impact of proposed development

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

LPP 5.16 (2011) Waste self-sufficiency

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4

The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services
from discrimination on the basis of a 'protected characteristic', which includes those with
a disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and
within the structure of their building, particularly in situations where reasonable
adjustment can be incorporated with relative ease. The Act states that service providers
should think ahead to take steps to address barriers that impede disabled people.

5 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex,
UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

6 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

7 12 Encroachment

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

8 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

9 [§) Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

10 128 Food Hygiene

The Council's Commercial Premises Section should be consulted prior to the use of the
premises so as to ensure compliance with the Food Safety Registration Regulations
1990, Hygiene (General) Regulations 1970, The Food Act 1984, The Health and Safety
at Work Act 1974 and any other relevant legislation. Contact: - Commercial Premises
Section, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Telephone 01895
250190).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is on the southern side of Swakeleys Road and comprises a vacant
ground floor retail unit (Use Class A1) with a residential flat above. To the front there is a
wide footway, with metered parking provided on the edge of the vehicular highway. This
southern side of the highway is commercial in character and appearance, although there
are residential properties on the north side of the road and to the rear of the site.

To the rear of the application building is a service yard area which is used for parking.

The site is within Ickenham Local Centre and Ickenham Village Conservation Area as
identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme
The application seeks a change of use of an existing pet shop to a restaurant/cafe use.

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



The proposed change of use would comprise 83 square metres of floor space and would
provide a customer area, a staff room, cold store, freezer room, counter and cold display.
3 employees would be employed on a full time basis and the unit is proposed to operate
from 0700-1900.

An extract outlet area is shown on the plans to the rear of the property.

Further details of this have been provided and comprise a ventilation system with an
activated carbon filtration system, silencers and the ventpipe outlet. The duct runs along
the ceiling internally and would then protrude to be positioned 1m above the first floor
eaves. The duct would be approximately 300mm in diameter and 3.7m high.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

52680/APP/2012/3209 73 Swakeleys Road Ickenham
Change of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to Use Class A5 (Hot Food Takeaway).

Decision: 08-05-2013 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History

52680/APP/2012/3209 - Change of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to Use Class A5 (Hot
Food Takeaway) was refused at Planning Committee on the 08-05-13 on the following
grounds:

1. The proposed use and hours of operation would have a detrimental impact on the
amenities of adjoining residential occupiers by reason of noise and disturbance, contrary
to Policies OE1, OE3, S6 and S10 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

2. The proposal fails to provide, and fails to demonstrate that such provision can be made,
mitigation measures regarding the control of smell, fumes and other emissions from the
site. The proposal would thus be detrimental to the residential amenity of adjoining
occupiers and contrary to Policies BE19 and OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012).

To overcome these reasons for refusal the applicant has submitted additional information
with regards to the flue being proposed and the Environmental Protection Unit have raised

no objection to this. Furthermore, the applicant has reduced the proposed opening hours
to 07:00-19:00 to ensure no noise disturbance would occur at unsocial hours.

4. Planning Policies and Standards
UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping areas

S10 Change of use of shops in Local Centres - criteria for permitting changes of use
outside core areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE2 Assessment of environmental impact of proposed development

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

LPP 5.16 (2011) Waste self-sufficiency

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 3rd July 2013

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

10 neighbours were consulted and a site notice was erected adjacent the site. 14 individual letters
have been received. The objections can be summarised as follows:

. Noise and Disturbance

. Odours from Cooking

. litter and Food Waste

. Vermin

. 3 cafes in the vicinity and area is already saturated
. Potential anti-social behaviour

. Unacceptable opening hours

. Merely a change of name and opening hours

. Out of keeping with Ickenham Village

10. The site is 'within' the Local Centre and is not 'outside' the Core area.
11. deliveries

12. Not ideal but better than an empty shop

O©CooO~NOOOBRWN -

Ickenham Residents Association: The above application became available for downloading wi/c
11.06.13, even though it had been recorded within the LBH as 'received' on 28.05.13. The
Association had not been given any notification of the resubmission.

This resubmitted application for Change of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) still specifies a change

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



to Use Class A5 (Hot Food Takeaway), even though the accompanying DESIGN, ACCESS AND
IMPACT STATEMENT cites that the new leaseholders are proposing to use the shop as a Cafe
with opening hours from 7am to 7pm seven days a week. The proposed Front Elevation Plan also
says: Ickenham Cafe. We feel that the LBH Reasons for Refusal of the initial application 2012/3209
on 22.05.13 still apply, i.e. the proposed use and hours of operation would have a detrimental
impact on the amenities of adjoining residential occupiers by reason of noise and disturbance
contrary to Policies OE1, OE3, S6 and S10 of the Hillingdon Local Plan.

With the threat of a possible supermarket development at the Hillingdon Circus junction we
consider that another hot food outlet would reduce the opportunity for more useful shops to be
opened in Ickenham to protect residents' local choice. The Association strongly objects to this
planning application and also supports written objections submitted to you by a number of local
residents.

We have difficulties in establishing what the 'amendments' are supposed to be: Are we looking at
the new proposed ducting layout? The only difference we can make out between the drawing of
the Existing & Proposed Rear Elevation and the new drawing is that this does not show an 'outlet
for fan' to the right of the rear exit, and the exit door itself does not have any windows at the top.
This re-submitted application now only states Change of Use Class A1 (Shops) to Use Class A3
(Cafe) - Hot Food. The proposed Ducting Layout appears to have discrepanies. what exactly the
new leaseholders are proposing to sell: Food prepared and cooked on the premises for takeaway
and consumption on the premises? What is the reason for this elaborate Odour Neutraliser?

This shop unit does not fall outside the Core Shopping Area of Ickenham Village as stated in the
above but from the existing UDP Development Plans/Maps it is clear to see that this parade of
shops is part of the Local Centre.

The Association strongly objects to this planning application.

On the 14 October 2013 a resconsultation letter was sent to adjoining occupiers to inform them of
proposed ducting measures and providing an opportunity to comments. Two further consultation
responses were received, however, this provided no additional objections which were not raised in
the previous consultation.

Internal Consultees
CONSERVATION AND URBAN DESIGN

The proposed changes are mostly internal and as such these would not have an impact on the
conservation area.

Conclusion: Acceptable
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT

With reference to this planning application,please find below my formal observations and
recommended conditions.

In terms of odour and noise control from the proposed premises it is recommended that the
applicant implement the mitigation measures as detailed in their supporting information/application.
This should include the use on the ventilation system of an activated carbon filtration system,
silencers and the ventpipe outlet should be at least 1m above roof eaves and openable windows.

It is also recommended that conditions are applied relating to hours of operation and of deliveries
and collections, including waste collections.

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



ACCESSIBILITY OFFICER
The proposal seeks a change of use from a former pet care outlet, to a Cafe.

As the application appears to be for a straightforward change of use with no material alterations
proposed other than a new toilet facility intended for use by disabled people, no further accessibility
improvements could reasonably be required within the remit of planning.

However, the following observations should be noted and revised plans requested:

1. The toilet facility intended for use by disabled people, as shown on plan, should be designed in
accordance with BS 8300:2009. The layout has shown currently would result in a facility that would
be unusable by wheelchair users. The cubicle should provide clear internal dimensions of 1.5m
wide by 2.2m deep, with the toilet pan centreline 450mm-500 mm from the adjacent side wall.

In addition, the following Informative should be attached to any grant of planning permission:

1. The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services from
discrimination on the basis of a 'protected characteristic', which includes those with a disability. As
part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and within the structure of their
building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment can be incorporated with relative
ease. The Act states that service providers should think ahead to take steps to address barriers
that impede disabled people.

Conclusion: acceptable
CASE OFFICER COMMENT:

This requirement is for the internal layout of the building and plans showing a suitable toilet
arrangement could be controlled by condition.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy S9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that in Local Centres, the Local Planning Authority will only grant planning
permission to change the use from Class A1 shops outside the core areas.

The site is outside the core area of the Local Centre and therefore no objection would be
raised to the principle of the proposal, subject to meeting the specified criteria in Policy
S10 of the Hllingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The application is located within Ickenham Local Centre. A Local Centre should have local
shops and services within a walking distance and a full range and choice of services and
essential shop uses local for people who do not live or work near a Town Centre.

In accordance with Policy S10, outside core areas, planning permission will be granted
from a change of use from A1 if:

i. The centre as a whole includes essential local shop uses sufficient in number, range
and type to serve the surrounding residential area;

ii. The proposed use provides a local service; and

iii. The proposal accords with Policy S6.

At present the parade comprises 11 units, and should the change of use be granted for

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

A3 use, the resultant breakdown would be as follows:
54% of A1 (6 units)

27% of D2 (3 units)

9% of A2 (1 units)

9% of A5 (1 unit)

Therefore it is considered that the proposed change of use within the designated Local
Centre of Ickenham would not result in the undue loss of a retail unit and would not
undermine the attractiveness of the Local Centre in terms of the number and range of
shops needed to carry out its function, in accordance with part (i) of Policy S10.

Policy S6 states that changes of use applications will be granted where i) a frontage of
design appropriate to the surrounding area is maintained or provided; ii) the use would be
compatible with neighbouring uses and will not cause unacceptable loss of amenity to
nearby residential properties; and iii) would have no harmful effect on road safety or
worsen traffic congestion.

There are no external alterations proposed to the frontage as part of this application, and
therefore the proposal would comply with the first criteria, and loss of residential amenity
has been dealt with in Section 7.08 and is considered to be acceptable. With regards to
highway considerations this has been considered in Section 7.20 and is considered
acceptable. Therefore the proposal would comply with the criteria listed in Policies S10
and S6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

As detailed in Section 7.07 of the report the proposed development would not have a
detrimental impact on the appearance and character of Ickenham Village Conservation
Area.

Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) seek to ensure that new development
complements and improves the character and amenity of the area. Policy BE4 requires
new developments within Conservation Areas to preserve or enhance the character and
appearance of the Conservation Area.

The proposed development is located within Ickenham Village Conservation Area,
however there would not be external alterations at the front of the building and the existing
shop frontage will be retained. To the rear of the site, ducting is proposed, however it is
considered that the size and siting of the duct would not be detrimental to the visual
amenities of the street scene and the wider Conservation Area. Furthermore, the ducting
would not be unduly prominent ts the rear of the parade as there are other extract fans
and electrical equipment. Therefore the proposal would comply with Policies BE13, BE19
and BE4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
Impact on neighbours

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



7.09

7.10

7.1

712

713

714

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that uses that become detrimental to the amenity of the adjoining occupiers or
surrounding area will not be approved. Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) states that new development or uses which have
the potential to cause noise annoyance will only be permitted if measures can be
undertaken to alleviate the potential disturbance where a development is acceptable in
principle.

The previous scheme was refused on the basis that of the hours of operation and the lack
of detail regarding mitigation measures relating to smells etc. In this regard the new
application proposes reduced hours of operation from 0700 to 1900 which would be
similar to the existing uses in the parade, and would ensure the development did not
operate at noise sensitive times and details of mitigation measures relating to smells
have been submitted which demonstrate that noise and smells to adjoining occupiers
would be mitigated and the environmental protection unit have raised no objection to
these.

In addition, sound insulation has been conditioned. It is considered that the proposed
development now overcomes the previous reasons for refusal in accordance with Policies
OE1 and OE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The site is situated on Swakeleys Road, and does not have any off street parking
available for customers. However, metered parking is available to the front of this site, and
therefore on-street, short stay, parking is generally available. The proposal would
therefore comply with Policies AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Urban design, access and security

Not applicable to this application.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

No trees are present on the site.
Sustainable waste management

Policy 5.6 of the London Plan requires development to have regard to and contribute to a
reduction in waste produced. The site has a large service yard to the rear of the premises
which could easily accommodate a refuse/recycling area to service the site. Therefore, the
provision of details relating to this will be required by condition.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Please refer to Section 07.08 above.
Comments on Public Consultations

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



The comments made by the individual responses are noted and are considered within the
main report. It has been noted that a resident received a letter for a change of use from
A5 to A1. However the planning application form and details on the website demonstrate
that it is from A1 to A3. Re-consultation letters were sent correcting the original
consultation.

7.20 Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

No other issues for consideration.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

It is considered that overall the scheme complies with the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One
- Strategic Policies (November 2012) and the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012). The application is therefore recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan 2011
National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Henrietta Ashun Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

73 Swakeleys Road
Ickenham

LONDON
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
52680/APP/2013/1396 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
November

North Page 72

2013

LONDON




Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address GARAGES LAND ADJACENT TO 27 LEES AVENUE NORTHWOOD

Development: 2 x two storey, 4-bedroom, semi-detached dwellings with associated parking
and amenity space and enlargement of vehicular crossover to front, involving
demolition of existing garages.

LBH Ref Nos: 69195/APP/2013/1310

Drawing Nos: 13005-001B
13005-002D
13005-003E
13005-004D
13005-005D
13005-006E
13005-007A
13005-008A
13005-009B
13005-010
13005-011
13005-012B
13005-013E
Design and Access Statement
CC/2013/1755/TS01
2013/1755/001/A

Date Plans Received:  21/05/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 14/10/2013
Date Application Valid: 05/06/2013 21/05/2013

1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the erection of 2 No. two storey 4 bedroom dwellings
with associated parking and amenity space. The proposed development is considered to
be acceptable with regards to its impact on visual and neighbouring amenity. It would
provide adequate amount of internal floorspace and is capable of fulfiling the
requirements of the Lifetime Homes. Suitable parking arrangements would be provided.

Following previous consideration by the North Area Planning Committee on 28th August
2013 it was brought to Council's attention by the applicant during the course of preparing
their legal agreement that there was a minor error in the site plan, which had included a
small piece of land adjacent to the sports club site that was not in the ownership of the
applicants.

Amended plans were received and were subject to a further public consultation. The
width of the dwelling has been reduced and there has been a minor reduction in the
distance separation of the dwellings to the side boundary lines of the site. Therefore, in
light of these changes the application is being reported back to Committee for their
consideration.

The proposed amendment to the scheme is considered to have an acceptable impact on
the visual amenities of the surrounding area and, therefore, is recommended for
approval, subject to a legal agreement for the education contribution.

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



2. RECOMMENDATION

2.1 That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Culture and Green
Spaces to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

i) That the Council enters into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or Section 278 of
the Highways Act 1980 (as amended) and/ or other appropriate legislation to
secure:

a) A contribution of £25,593 towards capacity enhancements in local educational
establishments made necessary by the development;

2.2 That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 Agreement and
any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

2.3 That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement.

2.4 That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
S$106 legal agreement has not been finalised within 6 months of the date of this
report, or any other period deemed appropriate by the Head of Planning, Culture
and Green Spaces then delegated authority be granted to the Head of Planning,
Culture and Green Spaces to refuse the application for the following reason:

'The development has failed to secure obligations relating to capacity
enhancements in local educational establishments made necessary by the
development. Accordingly, the proposal is contrary to policies R17 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), the
Council's Planning Obligations SPD.

2.5 That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Culture and Green Spaces under delegated powers, subject to
the completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

2.6 That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 13005/001/B,
13005/002/D, 13005/003/E, 13005/004/D, 13005/005/D, 13005/006/E, 13005/007A,
13005/008A, 13005/009/B, 13005/010, 13005/011, 13005/012B, 13005/013/E,
2013/1755/001/A & CC/2013/1755/TS01 and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces, ,
including details of balconies have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance
with the approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

4 RES12 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 27
Lees Avenue.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 RES14 Outbuildings, extensions and roof alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification); no garage(s), shed(s) or other outbuilding(s), nor extension or roof
alteration to any dwellinghouse(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific
permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To protect the character and appearance of the area and amenity of residential occupiers
in accordance with policies BE13, BE21, BE23 and BE24 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwelling(s) shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No
development shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level
has been received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for
inspection by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design
stage certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been
attained prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

7 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.b Hard Surfacing Materials

2.c External Lighting

3. Schedule for Implementation

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13 and BE38
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

8 RES8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

9 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations’ and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

10 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OE8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

11 RES24 Secured by Design

The dwelling(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the
Hillingdon Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

12 RES5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following facilities have
been completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:
External Amenity Space [13005/003/C]

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies BE23 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

13 RES6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

14 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The parking areas (including where appropriate, the marking out of parking spaces)
including the garages shown on the approved plans, shall be constructed, designated
and allocated for the sole use of parking of occupants or their visitors motor vehicles prior
to the occupation of the development and thereafter be permanently retained and used

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



for no other purpose.

REASON

To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 of the Hilingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies
(November 2007).

15 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The dwelling hereby permitted shall be built in accordance with 'Lifetime Homes'
Standards, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document 'Hillingdon
Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon'. No development shall take
place until plans and/or details to demonstrate compliance with the standards have been
submitted to an approved in writing by the Local

Planning Authority. The development shall thereafter be constructed in accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure the proposed development is accessible to all and comply with London Plan
Policy 3.8.

16 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

17 NONSC Non Standard Condition

All soils used for gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of
contamination.

REASON

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex,
UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

2 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



The decision to grant planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

3 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to grant planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,

Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

4 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

5

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Community Infrastructure Levy. The applicant will be liable to pay
the Community Infrastructure Levy to the sum of £6515.65 on commencement of this
development (please note this amount may change on final calculation). A separate
liability notice will be issued by the Local Planning Authority, however you are advised
that it is your responsibility to notify the Local Planning Authority of the anticipated
commencement date and any changes in liability through submission of the appropriate
forms.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The proposed site is located on the east side of Lees Avenue at the end of the road
adjacent to the vehicle turning area. The site is currently occupied by a row of single
storey garages on the south side of the site and a row of unmarked parking spaces on the
north side. The site slopes slightly from east to west, resulting in a stepped ridgeline in the
row of garages.

The wider area is characterised by two storey terrace housing to the north on Lees
Avenue, constructed of part brick, part brown tile hang, with a shallow pitch tiled roof. The
site is bounded to the south by a 2m metal security fence with hardstanding beyond
leading to LA Fitness sports centre. To the east the site is bounded by mature trees and
vegetation with a detached property, No.15 Chestnut Avenue and its garden adjacent to
the site. To the west there is open land and mature vegetation and trees and a stream
with properties on Knowle Crescent further west.

The site is located within the Developed Area as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan
Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed scheme comprises the demolition of the of the exisithg garages and an
enlargement of the vehicle crossover to the front and the erection of 2 No. two storey, 4-
bedroom, semi-detached dwellings with associated parking and amenity spaces. The pair
of semi detached houses provide an overall U shape with parking between the front
sections. The houses would have a hipped roof.

The properties would have a total width of approximately 18.52m. Due to the change in
the site area this is reduced from the previous scheme, which had a width of 19.26m.
There has also been a reduction in the distance separation between the proposed
dwellings and No.27 Lees Avenue from 1.2 metres to 1 metre and a reduction to the side
boundary line shared with the adjacent fitness centre of approximately 0.1 metres from 1
metre to 0.9 metres.

The depth of approximately 10.41m remains unchanged and there has been a 0.2 metre
drop in the height, giving a height to the ridge level of 7.49m . The garden area measures
approximately 120sq. m for each property.

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



The buildings would be constructed from brick and render beneath a tile roof. There are
two parking spaces including one garage and two cycle spaces for each property.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

Comment on Relevant Planning History

There is no relevant planning history.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1
PT1.H1

(2012) Built Environment
(2012) Housing Growth

Part 2 Policies:

AM7
AM14
BE13
BE18
BE15
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

H4
H5

LPP 3.1
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.8
LPP 5.3
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.4

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

New development and car parking standards.

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Mix of housing units

Dwellings suitable for large families

(2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all
(2011) Optimising housing potential

(2011) Quality and design of housing developments
(2011) Housing Choice

(2011) Sustainable design and construction
(2011

(2011

(2011

(2011

An inclusive environment
Designing out crime
Parking

~— O~ ' ' ~— ~— ~—

Local character

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Letters were sent to local residents and the Residents Association on 7 June 2013 and the site
notice was posted on 11 June 2013. 7 representations were received, 6 objecting to the proposal
and 1 making a comment. The objections are summarised as follows:

- Parking issues; insufficient parking in the area will lead to increased parking on verge and
hammerhead

- Potential occupancy of the houses means proposed parking may be insufficient
- Increased population issues

- Need an alternative playing field as football played on land

- Stream needs proper fencing

- Trees are deciduous so only partially block development from Knowle Crescent.
- Encroaches onto land outside applicants ownership

- Stability of land after ground levelling

- Steps at rear of garden may harm amenity of properties to the rear.

- No site notice

A number of the above issues are addressed in the planning assessment however with regard to
the site notice this was posted on the lamp post at the site. The use of land for football, need for a
higher fence to the stream are not considered to be material planning considerations relevant to
this particular application. Finally, the issue of land ownership was raised with the applicant's agent
and correct amended plans were submitted to address this matter.

The amended plans were subject to further consultation on 14th October 2013 and one
representation was received raising concern about the loss of a ramp to their house which the
developer has agreed to retain. Whilst the concern is understood it is considered that this is a
private consideration between the developer and the occupier of that property.

Internal Consultees

The garages are in private ownership and rented out and therefore the loss could not justify a
refusal and there is no planning history to indicate that the garages formed the original parking
spaces for the adjacent residential dwellings. The vehicle crossover is larger than what is usually
considered acceptable, but on balance no objection is raised, given the limited potential of
pedestrian footfall across the application site. The garages should be retained solely for vehicle
parking.

The Council's Access Officer has no objection to the proposed scheme.
It is considered that these comments remain valid for amended scheme.

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
The principle of the development

The proposed site comprises hardstanding, parking spaces and garages and therefore
constitutes 'previously developed land' i.e. 'brownfield land'. There is a presumption in
favour of residential development on brownfield land subject to other material
considerations including design and character of the area criteria.

The area is an established residential area and therefore the principle of residential
development of the site is considered acceptable.
Density of the proposed development

Paragraph 4.1 of HDAS Residential Layouts specifies that in new developments numerical
densities are considered to be more appropriate to larger sites and will not be used in the
assessment of schemes of less than 10 units, such as this proposal. The key
consideration is therefore whether the development sits comfortably within its environment
rather than a consideration of the density of the proposal.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not Applicable.
Airport safeguarding

Not Applicable.
Impact on the green belt

Not Applicable
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) states that the layout and appearance of new development should "harmonise with
the existing street scene or other features of the area." The NPPF (2011) notes the
importance of achieving design which is appropriate to its context stating that 'Permission
should be refused for development of poor design that fails to take the opportunities
available for improving the character and quality of an area and the way it functions'.

Whilst the proposed dwellings are of a different design to the existing properties on Lees
Avenue, being semi detached with hipped roof, they do respect the scale, bulk and mass
of the established properties. The height of the proposed dwellings is also comparable to
the established properties, therefore, maintaining the rhythm of the streetscene. With
regard to the third party comment in relation to impact to Knowle Crescent, it is considered
that the distance to these properties is sufficient to ensure the proposal is not harmful to
the outlook of the occupiers of these properties. This assessment is considered valid for
the amended scheme.

There has been a reduction in the distance to the side boundary line from the previous
scheme with a separtion of 1 metre being provide to the boundary line shared with No.27
Lees Avenue and 0.9 metres to the boundary line shared with the adjacent fitness centre.
This is a nominal reduction in the distance separation and would not have such a harmful
affect as to warrant a refusal of the application.

It is therefore considered that the proposal would complement the character of the
surrounding area. The external materials are also considered acceptable and respect the
character of the area. As such the proposal would comply with Policies BE13 and BE19 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy
BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.

Impact on neighbours

The application site is bounded by residential properties to the north on Lees Avenue, and

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



to the south is the curtilage of a LA Fitness sports centre. The Hillingdon Design and
Accessibility Statement (HDAS) SPD: Residential Layouts, deals with Sunlight and
Daylight, and suggests where a two or more storey building abuts a property or its
boundary, adequate distance should be maintained to overcome possible domination. The
SPD states that the distance provided will be dependent on the bulk and size of the
building but generally, 15m will be the minimum acceptable distance. The SPD further
states that as a guide, the distance between habitable room windows should not be less
than 21m. In order to both protect the existing outlook from and to ensure that there is
adequate daylight received to the habitable rooms, kitchens and gardens of adjacent
dwellings, a minimum distance of 15m is required, as stated in HDAS.

Furthermore, in order to protect privacy, the design of the dwelling should avoid creating
significant opportunities for direct overlooking from any upper floor windows into the
private garden, kitchen or any habitable room windows of the neighbouring properties.

The proposed dwellings would be more than 21 metres from the rear elevations of
dwellings to the east on Chestnut Avenue and, therefore, would have no significant
detrimental impact on the residential amenities of occupiers of these properties. The
proposed development would also have no significant detrimental impact on the
residential amenities of occupiers of the dwellings on Lees Avenue, as the front and rear
walls of the proposed dwelling would not project beyond the front and rear walls of the
adjacent dwelling, except for the small section in the middle of the proposed dwellings at
ground floor level which is part of the garage space. The proposal would therefore
maintain the current outlook, levels of privacy and levels of daylight received by the
occupiers of neighbouring dwellings.The amended scheme will not increase any harm on
adjoining occupiers. It is therefore considered that the proposal would comply with Policies
BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and the advice in sections 4.9 to 4.12 of the HDAS Residential Layouts
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The Council's HDAS SPD Residential Layouts states that a 2 storey, 4 bedroom house
should have a minimum floor area of 92 sq.m. London Plan Policy 3.5 requires dwellings
with 4 bedrooms and 5 person occupancy to have a minimum internal floorspace of 100
sq.m. The proposal would have a floor area of approximately 150sg.m for each dwelling,
which is in accordance with the Council's and the London requirements. As such
considered acceptable, resulting in adequate living conditions for future occupiers.

The minimum requirement for private amenity space, as set out in the HDAS SPD, for a 4
bedroom house is 100sq.m. The proposed individual private amenity space provision for
the proposed unit would be around 120 sgq.m. As such, the proposal would provide an
acceptable standard of residential amenity for its future occupiers in accordance with
Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and paragraph 4.15 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential
Layouts. Whilst there is a small reduction to the width of the houses due to the amended
site area. The scheme is still considered acceptable.

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms would have an adequate outlook
and source of natural light, and therefore comply with HDAS Residential Layouts Section
4.9 and Policy 5.3 of the London Plan (2011).

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The applicants have submitted details showing that the turning area is sufficient for refuse
and other vehicles and no objection has been raised by the Council's Highway Officer to
these details. There have been third party concerns raised in relation to the loss of

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



7.1

712

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

parking, however as identified previously the Highways Officer considers that as these
garages are privately owned and rented out there is no justifiable objection to their loss.
Therefore, it is considered that the proposed minimal material impact on traffic flows on
the adjoining road system is acceptable and in compliance with Policy AM2 & AM7 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012). The amended scheme
does not change the previous parking and traffic arrangements.

The vehicle crossover is larger than usually required but is considered acceptable, given
the end of cul-de-sac location and the lack of pedestrian footfall across the application
site. Therefore, the development would comply with Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012).

The proposed development has provided two car parking spaces and two cycles spaces
in line with the Council's HDAS: Residential Layouts. The proposal is therefore, subject to
a condition to retain the use of the garages for parking of vehicles, would comply with
policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012).

Urban design, access and security

These issues have been considered in previous sections of this report.
Disabled access

The London Plan Policy 3.8 requires all new housing to be built to 'Lifetime Homes'
standards. The Council's HDAS 'Accessible Hillingdon' also requires all new housing to be
built to 'Lifetime Homes' standards. No Objection has been raised by the Council's Access
Officer, however, it is considered appropriate that a suitable condition be imposed to
ensure these standards are met.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The proposal is below the threshold at which the Council requires provision of affordable
housing.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

There are no trees on the site but there a number of trees on the edge of the site at the
boundary with Chestnut Avenue. It is considered the development would not harm these
trees however, a suitable condition should be imposed to safeguard the trees and their
roots.

While landscape design details have been specified, the layout plans indicate that there is
sufficient space and opportunity to provide attractive and functional external amenity
space, this should include details for the protection of trees adjacent to the site as shown
on the proposed plans by the root protection area. The 25% landscaping requirement for
front gardens would be met. The proposal is considered acceptable in principle and
suitable landscaping conditions are recommended. The proposal would be in compliance
with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

Sustainable waste management

Not Applicable.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

The application has not identified specific means of ensuring sustainability of the
development. However, it is felt that the imposition of a suitable condition to require the
scheme meets code level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes would address this matter.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not Applicable.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Not Applicable.
Comments on Public Consultations

No further comments for consideration.
Planning Obligations

The proposed development equates to 7 habitable rooms per unit, 14 in total. In line with
policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Paret 2 Saved Policies (November 2012) an
education contribution of £25,593 is required. A draft obligation has been submitted and is
being considered by the Council.

The development would result in an increase in floorspace and thus would be CIL liable. A
total of £6515.65 would be sought towards CIL.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not Applicable.
Other Issues

The proposals do not show an indicative area for refuse storage, however, it is considered
that there is ample space within the rear curtilage to provide refuse and recycling facilities
on collection days. A condition is to be imposed requiring full details of secure and
covered refuse storage arrangements.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

Observations of the Director of Finance
Not Applicable.

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



10. CONCLUSION

The proposed, amended development makes best use of previously developed land and
would provide an appropriate form of residential development. The proposal would not be
harmful to the charcater of the area, amenity of adjoining occupiers or interstest of
highways safety. The scheme is considered to comply with adopted planning policy in the
NPPF, London Plan 2011 and the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 2012 and Part Saved
Policies (November 2012). Accordingly the application is recommended for approval,
subject to the agreement of a legal agreement for the collection of the required education
sum.

11. Reference Documents

National Planning Policy Framework.

London Plan (July 2011).

Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 2012.

Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012).
HDAS : Residential Layouts

Contact Officer: Mark Jones Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 20th November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



Pine Tree
Lodge

Notes Site Address

. LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Garages Adjacent OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. 27:l-efti Avezue ReSidentS SerViceS
i i orthwoo
;h's copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
e authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridae 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the P " g
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). 1 . 1 250
Unless the Act provides a relevant 69195/APP/2013/1310 "
exception to copyright. - -
© Crown copyright and database Plannmg Committee Date
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey November

100019283 North Page 89 2013 ~NILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 90



Agenda ltem 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 98



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North
Planning Committee

20th November 2013

THILLINGDON

OOOOOO

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address FORMER WINDMILL PH WINDMILL HILL RUISLIP

Development: Change of use from A1 (shops) to flexible use permitting A1 (Shops), A2
(Financial and professional services), D1 (non-residential institutions) and D2

(assembly and leisure).

LBH Ref Nos: 11924/APP/2013/1871

Date Plans Received: 04/07/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 04/07/2013
Date Application Valid: 19/07/2013 04/07/0013

Noréh Planning Committee - 20 November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



Page 101

General Notes
¢ Copyright Stephen Davy Peter Smith Architects 2013

These proposals are subject to the approval of all
Statutory Building Control Requirements and the
requirements of all Statutory Authorities and Service
Providers,

The site boundaries are those described by the client.
These drawings are to be read in conjunction with all other
relevant documentation produced by Stephen Davy Peter
Smith Architects and other consultants employed by the
client.

Do not scale the drawing.

Xoxxx. OHLXKXK

XX
Rev Comment By | Date

stephen davy | architects
peter smith

Fanshaw House, Fanshaw Streel, London N1 6HX
Tel: 020 7739 2020 Fax: 020 7739 2021
E-mail: sdpsa@davysmitharchitects.co.uk
Website: www.davysmitharchitects.co.uk

Client
Shepherds Bush Housing Association

Project
Windmill

Drawing Title
Site Location Plan

Job No. Drawn By Scale

1317 GD 1:1250@A4
Date Checked by

May 2013 GD

Drawing No. Revision

1317(PL)00  |™




- ooLidizier
= L am  Ueld 400l Bunsix3 peoy storqued
g =

g 400l Bursng S j
oL B 2 e e e e e e = 2 N

NILLEPIAS, 7 -

I _. . . .
y Bussnop ysng spigdoy if I ; _ n “ a
/ — |
i ! u | M | ¥ ]
O TR W ST _____ /
R e e ] f y
202 BELL 020 "0y 0207 BELL OT0 ML I _____

===

D 0 LOPUT] TS MBI Srch By

__

| ypws J23ad i
sposiuo.e | Aaep uaydoys __
_

g | da [y |
RO, =g

(qV]
o
b o
o I S ) ___ %
©
r o
= i
ac =
=4
= @ o 0 0 1 Jile
/ = | i
= g_
ir . i
i = 1
i
|
i
| 1
i n 3
Eusm o o o 0 “
ey 0 Ay PO LSS ST s _
- |
{m—m
0L BT U DR
ELDT TR UIALS A oy Ui Rfidon &
OON DD




LoLd)iLLEL

OERAR oy Busnaa)
as €10z Aoy

| 4@ pemeu) w0

Zv @00kt | a9 LiEL
] A umeg ‘oN e

UB|g Jo0|4 pasodoig

oyl Bty

TPy

sk

w Bussnoly ysng spisgdeny

Wy

1202 BEL 020 B3 0207 BELL (20 #L
1D 40 LOPLT] TOIAT MBI Srt By

| ypws J23ad
s108)uoe | AAep uaydays

g | da o |
R0, vy -

ue|d Jooj4 paesodoid

1'H [MWPUIA

peoy ayoiquiad
B 3
= W
\\ L W
\\\\\\ [T P — —
7 e
/ o
/ s
V4 e
\_Hm, \.\
/
/ 7
/ / | | i ¥ —
/
/!
f
|
I
_ I
|
0 §] [
L
e
I
] 0 0 0 =
| :
T
i L |
i :
i m 0 0 O :
| [—_h
|
| L
u. -
|
|
|
| —

T
1

Page103‘



Lof1d)LLeL

| ooy "o Suicy

a9 €102 Aol
A R e

| v eoolkl as LEL
i) i3 unaniy ‘op gor

noder] sageoipu) whs
) IO

1202 B0LL 020 ¥4 20T 042 020 WL
W LN UOPAT LS MDA BT WY

_ yuws s939d
_wsﬁ_ﬁmsuﬁﬁaﬁ

[ w=a [%a P g
5 P ot
t
i
g ¥ £ z 4 a
] i i I ook
e
L
“sjuswainbal jueE)
o1 2elqns oq 1M pue s 51 INokE]
BN
puablay
Dusaingd s o 1o 0

)t £ pRACTRLAD RO A Fu

S g, Y e D300 8 SO B |
g 000 A ine.

RG] SN AT ST

G RS

Buare® o Aveasin jenon Bk

Buszen 0y

Aapiysan By ind

»
Tl

AT ..

AL

Page 104



2001d)LEL

_ ‘ony Buasani

[ |4 |2.nm.ﬂ.

v 8 DG— 3 L1EL
»mita...n_ o o

inodeT aaneaipu) Asfung

oqy By

Burzeif o) Aaisi s

TIMIDLIAN
1osfaig

uonenossy Busnop; ysng spiegdegs
ey

103 TR A TSI

N 4 LS s M ey i

yyuws Jayad

UoneASIUILPY / S30HO L, 1
SjosHyoIe _E.u_u uaydals

.

_ g ‘n_ sy _.J_
RO e | _.
— [ | | I8
= !
|
®
|
| |
3| _ L@
uondsosy oai|® |
g ¥ [ 2 ! 0 ) NQEQ fl
b Bunem _
- @
Aoty

01 wooy
Buynsuon

6 Wwooy
Bunynsuon

Buze)f oy Aypaisas sy ng

_ Sl
1

"ueuey senojed

oyl uo puadap (M swoas Saueynsucs

J0 JBGLINY pUE ST15 "SjuaLualnba Jueua)
0} Joafgns 8q (M puE BAED|pU] S In0kE
@loN

Puabe)

wewus ||
otag

L ooy
Buynsuog

¢ ooy

; £ wooy
Bunynsuon

Buiynsuon

¥ ooy
Bunsuon

Buyze|b o) AijjgeEas @

Bl i O3S 10U )

B g g PR TUATLRIOT RS TUT

o Pou 0 o4

i

o o e e e e e e i e o o o i o s

sahang 000 A 0
purouns oy

AT ———
AT 0 0 STMAALITIN Bl ERAT SRR IO

Bumane Aoraie .13 ki sl ook 9 aeodord noe |
CUDE TSR i st A0 Usters Jufuddon =

Page 105



oLidlzLeL

[t ‘o Buswnagy

a9 oLz ey

4 payoaun aeg

29 8 00L1 a9 LLEL
o | £ umei ‘oh o

WAE) 204 UONEAZ(S WOAHOYS BAEDIPU
o By

PN

_ yHuws Jayad
s1081yose | Aaep uaydeys

o [a] s =]
PRI ML el -

"sjuaiwanbal jueua) o} Joafqns aq |
pue angexpy) 5| [Eep abeulis pue Buzeig
)

sl

By g woos jou o0

g 1 2 poordise SR e DR

sl 000! 4 72

T 0N U SORLE

ST TRUAY L e A Usutens fuddon) =
O [SRE)

M3IA Yo319)S |esodold WAL

Amqisia |ing so
|eied Jo uoneinosqo aajdwos
Joy smoje Buize| paunasqo

Buize|b uo
aq o1 aAnesipul abeufiig

Page 106



LLd)ZLeL

[t ‘o Buswnagy

a9 oLz ey

4 payoaun aeg

29 8 00L1 a9 LLEL
o | £ umei ‘oh o

Aaalang 10] UOMEADIZ WOYHOYS SAIBDIPU|
o By

PN

Gusnoy ysng

1207 BEL2 020 83 0202 BELL 020 4L
M A O e MBI SO

_ yHuws Jayad
muomx_._ohm?u_u:o._no«n

e [4] s =1
PRI ML el -

"sjuaiwanbal jueua) o} Joafqns aq |
pue angexpy) 5| [Eep abeulis pue Buzeig
BloN

MBIA Yo1aS |esodoud Ai1abing

=
I-.l._.g
-

18

[T

-_I

|
d._-__m _ql _____ nw____I-

[ 1] _!l_

Aupgisia |ng Jo Buize| uo
|eied Jo uoneinosqo aajdwos aq o] aAlesipul abeubis
Joy smoje Buize| paunasqo

Page 107



e0(1d)LLEL

] oy By

ag 102 Aoy
g payou 0

v 800l ag LLEL
oo £ umei ‘o gar

. node
BMIEJIPU SIVNARG [BUOISSHOIG '§ [HOUBULY

oq, Burmay

v Busnol ysng
]

700 TEAGAIGERANET W BN,
1202 BE.LL 020 03 0202 BELL 020 L
A L Lo Y M e iy

L

ﬂomw_coa_gg . o — _
| el
g | g By - 5 | !

Buized o
| Fnisn By jiny
L

) B = !

“sjuaLuanbal Jueua)
0} j28fgns aq [pm pue anes|pu) 5| Jnoke
o

Buzef o) A Ewed
C
pr—

usben)

@

2010 'sbunesiy i

B wa WU o 2

o g g pahium TUATIRRICD ARG T

madang 1000¢ Aq 0

| g oo pun seagny

Page 108



Motes

Site boundary

For identification purposes anhy.

This ¢opy has been made by or with
the autharity of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, 0 esigns and Patents

At 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@ Crovn copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey
00099252

Site Address

Former Windmill PH
Windmill Hill

ILDNDDN BOROUGH

Residents Services

OF HILLINGDQON

Ruislip e Centre, Usbridge , Midd. LIBS 1L
Telephone Mo Usbrdge 250111
Flanning Application Hef; =cale
11924/APP{2013/1871 1:1,250
Flanning Committee Date
November | , , oy o A
North Page 109 2013 ‘T iy o -I | LAY

| CINTIIN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 82 DUCKS HILL ROAD NORTHWOOQOD

Development: Three storey building to hold 3 x 4-bed self contained supported living flats
with associated parking

LBH Ref Nos: 39262/APP/2013/2285

Date Plans Received: 09/08/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 09/08/001:
Date Application Valid: 04/09/2013 15/08/001:
15/08/201:

Noréh Planning Committee - 20 November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



Lo €102 Aenuer

'ON ONIMYNST =

L¥EL NG £ @ osziL —_
ueld uohesn elis

FIL
asz 9vH
‘poCMULON

PEOY IIH SX¥ONQ 'Z8 == SeulBlA LiGiEs
‘gor 0SZL:L - ITVIS ot Akt

NV1d NOILYOO1 3LIS 001 Si 0s sz 0

A oo BuiquisiBdiud srews
Pr0LES EGLL (0)vpe
“4222SH ESLL (Ohris TL

D89 v1s siusyieg

JOSPUIM, 'Uol3

‘aienbg uol3 1§

siaupey g Bulqns ‘r'H

Page 111




Pzo £10Z 18nBOY YipL

‘oN ) aiva S8l Ul 8jeds

LYEL onaor| Y @ 00zL — I
0
e S 0023} - ITVIS
aus T a3S0d0¥d Se Nv1d X008
&
082 8vH

‘POOMULION
PEOY [IH $%0N0 ‘28

N
. ~
|or >
O
snoo Bunquisfy@dipud ews3 AWV

FROLEB E5LL (Dhtts 4
L222S8 E5LL (D)pb+ 1L

083 $7S auseg

J0SpuIp ‘uoi3

‘asenbg UoK3 1S

siauped B Bulgng 'r'H




‘poomUuoN
PEOY IH S%9na ‘28

90 £102 18nbi
4 ON DMIMYET ™ awa
£ 18 0051 '% 0021
hiel ‘oNEor Tvos
pesodolg S8 Y-y Lonoes
ALL
asz avH

|or

ynoo Buguisly@dinud :ews
“PPOLER EGLL (Ohib+
“LZZZSB £GLL (Ope L

089 $71S alysyieg

JOSpUIp, ‘uolg

‘alenbg uoig 1S

sieuped g Bullqms rH

005} ITVIS JULIAN

00S:}L - ATVIS

NV

g

002:L - ATVIS
ad3s0d0Oyd se
V-V NOILO3S

8ALQ 9SNOH Jouepy

d 400¥

002:1 3TVIS JuL3IN

0z s o g "

00S:} - ATIVIS
NV1d 40074 ANNOYHO

__ &<, ,

peoy |itH s)2nQg




L] 102 1snboy gL

‘ON DMV v
L O 8OF] o B ooz 3
i
Q52 9vH
‘PoOMLON
PRCH WH 53 78
a0
waa buuslyfiduud poug

PPOLER ELL (lbre 4
LRZZSRESLA [hves L

oms v‘.ﬁ’il.i

“anenbg w3 15
wisupeg g Bulging TH

[POAGUS P L A BN £L 00 PL |
L b

PIPUBILIE SHIPUIAL

e |

-4

SRAeYY Ul EIS

HE - - - -
s

0027} - 3TVYIS
a3s0d0yd se

NYTd HOOT4 nzodm_ﬂ

002} - ITVIS
a3s0d0yd se

00Z:1 - I1V9S
a3S0dO¥d se
NVd ¥O0T4 NNOYO

/ A

it ol o

002:L - ATVIS




50

£10Z judy
ON ONIMYEA ‘3iva

L¥EL

ion gor| EY @ 00T VoS

pasodoud se suonensiy

AL
asz avH
‘POOMULION
PEOM IH %000 ‘28
‘aor

sn-oo Bunquisiy@dinyd ews

siauped 7 Buiquns “rH

PPOLER EGLL (Ohvr+ 5
L222SR ESLL (0pp+ L

DES 1S anysxiag
JOSPUIA ‘uDi]
‘sienbg uoyg 15

0408 - 9P

Page 115




E0L £10Z 18NNy UipL
JON ONIMYEA ‘31va
LPEL o1
€ -ongor| €Y B 002 ——
suoneaa|3 apis pasodoig OQNu —. - ml—<um
S, d3s0OdOdd se
NOILY A )
QsT 9vH X - »
“POOMUMON
PeEOY |IH s¥°NQ ‘28
‘sor
oy BuijquisiyBdinyd ‘jew3
TPOLER EGL1 (O)pb+ 1
'L2TTS8 ESLL Lo+ L =
D83 +1S aiysyeg )]
JOSPUI, ‘Uolg ]
‘alenbs woj3 1g I.U‘
siouped g Bunqas rH T
o
=
W EL/BDIVL B w
“uBISIASY (0]
o
-
=<
@

002:L - ATVIS
d3s0d0odd se
NOILVAZ T3 LS3IM HLNOS

peocy |IIH s¥onad

sana Ul ajess

[ [ | | .
0z Gl oL g 0

14

PeCY [IH s¥ond

BAII( 8SNOH JOUe

Page 116




B0 E10Z BUNP
ON ONIMYNSO
LPEL — £ @ 0051
ueld J00y
asz gvH
‘POCAMULION

PEOY |IH 59nQ ‘28

o Bunguisiy@dipud ew3
“PPOLER EGLL (Olbs+
12225 ESLL (0)pps L

089 13 ailysyieg

JOSpuIp, ‘uoig

‘aienbg uoi3 1§

sisupied ¥ bulaus 'r'H

poomieQ

.




{farms
[RuBuo uo umoys = °®
jou) meuprouddy Uobioed)
ok o fotees @
faobews eany
sepeds — 7 ﬁw.sﬁ aknteRs @
mRquing il
v fucBaey @
Rod
£40Z YR B siiensuoD ses) eniL Bumein
s H S¥nQ 28 S

Page 118




% N—oﬂxnora_‘._w wg T

(oo g uo tvougs potll {fdoveg pauseal <~
apewpoiddy UoYSad BaIL E!E;ESFE;EK\

nfobaes @
ficbows

senads —_ 704 m_-wsan_ 2 hoboen @
HqUINY 9011 o =
peauds whaig fsobiied " i
o
uRid uogReicid seiL enlL Bumeug

i $430C) 28 0US

_m:.i..uawa..s,;
woyvedd p@paurid w3

Page 119




Cukoaced

Waodlind
HHghe

Sl LONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary OF HILLINGDON
Far identification purpoges anby. 82 Ducks= Hill Road Residents Services
This copy has been made by or with Northwood Civic Centre, Usdridge , Midd. UBS U0
the autharity of the Head of Committee TElEphD;IE Nn.:U)&::uridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright, 0 esigns and Patents
At 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Aot provides a relevant 3926 2fAPP/2013/2285 1:1 !25':'

exception to copyright.

Flanning Application Hef; =cale

- — Flanning Committee Date

: raln copyrig an atabae Nﬂ'ﬂ'ember o

rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey P I MTeT Ty ey )
100019283 NOI‘thPage 120 2013 Ml LN G LN

| CINTIIN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address CHARLES CURRAN HOUSE BONIFACE ROAD ICKENHAM
Development: Conservation Area Consent for the demolition of existing care home.

LBH Ref Nos: 1022/APP/2013/2345

Date Plans Received: 15/08/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 30/09/2013
Date Application Valid: 15/08/2013 15/08/2013

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 121



/ /

St Giles's Church

. ] A e W / / 7 /
NOTES - DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING The Contracter must verfy all dimensions a! the site before sefing cut
cOmmancing work. or making any shop drawings Any discrepancies mus! be reported 1o the Contract Admunistrator bafore proceading

Reav Revision noles Initials Date
y IGDO Project Scale Drawn by
LRGN CHARLES CURRAN HOUSE, 11250 @ A4 | SAM
36 BONIFACE ROAD, ICKENHAM, UB10 8BU [pae Checked by
TE PROPERTY & CONSTRUCTION GROUP —
ZE/IC:R:‘::: CENTRE, u:amncr? umt::u.:s:x. uss 1yw | Description 13/08/13 sV

el: 1 22 Drawing No. Rev.
Tenlaimd e 11 SITE LOCATION PL39¢ LTI




co/d/sLiaclLoe

,.:,....,.5
EROEL NS zqml_ v @ 008l
i P Y e 4 i

ATNHNG F3HL ¥ IWIIHAYEDOH0L
NV7d 3LIS ONILSIXS
e |

NEe 0LEN "WYHNIMDI
Qv 30VAINDE 88
FSN0OH NYHEND STTHYHD

Lowpms

Y2L LLE SHEND TREy
FLE 052 SERLD @y

ML BB XISTI00N 'IDMEAXN “IHINID DAD ‘0L/3E
dNoys ¥ ALHI4044
HOOKT

NOAODNITTIH:

o
pnmaigee ) i O LA

wa ]

nonjusg

et e e

o oy Banyag | 51 g fausng g
A RuGD <) WP 1
o 1904 € I SR o

s Msurses 3 TR LR
s e =0 < D AL
e T D

Jaos uonasge) B PO
WO U o T o,
LT LT RO 40
A 32N b g aen BN

i kv A U BN
wa A, Py

g 8] 51 s
arg yow.lee ) o i) ey 21
L EL LT anpEp, €00 AD
oapeh HIG AE WD 4D

s s S 54

Buadg puneun g s 50
g 5, W HE

1w o SH WOUI0SD 2D
150g 11993 g S O S5
D/ 0O Ao WYBIOH HE
sy B Wd oted 39
sk Id Ringod B,

AT AIANGENS

DMMYERD $0 S TIYIE 100 L0

B i, 8 4 ) o, 20 ]

0 L e e i 14 b R B 100 (Rev popari )

w1lon

e

uepien Jeay

+13




€0/d/S11a/ieloe

s Encrns

a
...:EL A _ W EELE
o] PR .,i.a_ T

NY'Id 318 0380408d

SIEIOP 40 BICICLLOUELOZ 'OV

L o

MEROLEN "WYHNIADI
O¥OM I2V4INDE 9% |

By W

_____

vIZ LLD SERID W04
L1l OS2 SERLO ‘ML

AN0YD NOWINHLSHOD ¥ ALMI40Hd IVH0SH0D
HDONOY

NOADNITTIH:

M1 BEN "KISTN00IN 'I90WEXN “IHINID DMD ‘0132

uoneosoT uig=g

‘saoeds
pajgesip oN g Buipnjoul
sooeds z| - :Bupjed

sasnoy
Ae101sZ 4/ peg ¥ ON 9

UONEPOLULIODDY JO 8|npayog

kA S M4 S 10N S0
gt i LRSS R0 g e

_____

Bumesp o) sajas Buiuado unasapad moN

T
1
i

[,

T

UBRED SRS

— !
8ous) pepecq I — - I
a0 BIY Wi | |

0¢

o6eR00
aonalddy




¥0/d/SLLA/EL0C

o ..?..i
£LB0IEL S WS _ £v B 001}
A —

SNYId JO0H ¥ HO0T 3350d0Hd

wiizacm ]

MR 0LAN WYHNIHDI
VD 3IVHINDT 8T
FEN0OH NeEEND STTHVHD
\1mrons

NY1d 400d

AL PN CEIIO0N J00NEIN SN AT 10N
N0 MOUINKISNOD & AIAN0Ad LYBOSRD

PEE LT SR ey
WL oS Seei0 W

AN

NOAONITTEHE

AN T R AT 4 W 1% O

e 148 B EIEN T 130395 0.8 1, ot
e "

e

0011 31035
bt I % 1
wpl st s 5z 0
"0074 1401 ——
— —
e
_|_|||| - —
| Weooy == |
m,.w ¥ - i
=+
==
|#-_H| | eunpuby
b i~ L B
H“-_| ok 6L Bujpuey
m_\_ Wwoolpag H
—= /- eloig
= [———

d0OTd Lsyld

wooipeg
aignog

woolipag
a|gnog

= =

il Buipue] Bujpuen
____ Wzl __“ _

A _| /
{l N I
| wooipag e ! = woolpag
| umy 428 L8 um L

wooipag woolpag
8|6uig 8|Buig

N T - —IEma :

&l

s
= @sNoy Yoea 1o} |9

HOO01d ANNOYD

| i— |
.__.\ £ T ~ i
Buiuig / usyoyy @ ﬁﬁ Bunig / ueyoyy
| |~ omflom "\
o] 2
_Eﬂrh == : J—| S
J/ g | _r , \..

_ PR T _. Wbz
I wooy Buian wiooy Buian

ssepoy T

_@.,w._ r_ _v oAe] 1_

F it ssgpoy

Page 125




d| S0/d/sila/eloe

ELE0EL AS WYS _ £ B 0044
e | candes] ML i
SNOWLYATNZ 03S0d0Md

bkt

Nag oLaN "WyHNIHII
V0N FDVAINGE 9E
FSNOH NYHHND STTIVHD
e

VIT LT CARi0 Ty
VI 05T SeRi0 WL
AL SEN OSTIO0N “JOMEN TN D 1w
08D ROLDTAIENS ¥ ALKIS0Hd 1UYH0S800

NOADNITTIH
g |y W ATy =
o | v e wereain ]| v
WO DO SODUR. SO 007 WIS
TOE [F% § POR] O URINO0 KA00S 1OUT DRUALD.
s | 1§ NI MOCUAM U Pu) arari ouos weD | 8

SI00P B SMOPUIM Jaquul] -

S||EM HOLIg BdepIe ] -

Joou payoyd ,0f Uo S8l uteld -

SPJEOQ Y05 7§ BlOSe} Jaquil] -
sadidumop 3 siepnb Jajemules uou; Jsep) -

NOILVA3IT3 3dIS G 'ON 3SNOH

aoeds Ayuswe
ajenld yoouano
PINOM U2IUm SMmopuim
Buoe) yinos Aue aney
jou S80p G "ouU 2snNoH

00L:L ®joos

I % 1 e
wolL S'L S sz 0

NOILVATT3 3dIS TVOIdAL

i F

[]

NOILVATTI LNO4A

Page 126

HOMNILIQ BOBLIE)
uy suoinb pajaloly

HOMNOUG PEoEpie

‘|lis ® peay 8sinoo
T 18pijos ¥aug

SMOPUIA J8quit|

Buippe|o Jaqui

NI S S T 204 00
L] 2y R U IR LA R B0 3
e
e i

w104

“joou payond

] — <0 uo sa|y ueld
1




g| 90/d/SLla/eloe

ELE0EL
v

o e

0cZ: |l ®jods
hS WYS O3LVDIONI 5Y e
N = ) E_mw o_w m_. o_r m )
SNOLYASTa YNoIL038 0350408 0GZ:| 9/eas - (peoy sAsjayems woliy MaIA) V-V NOILVAIT3
wﬂ..o:z{mm:omw._z,wqxi.o

FIT LLT SA910 OBy
VI 05T SeRi0 WL

AL SEN OSTI00N “JOMETN TULNE DD 1

NG
=y N
g oy
ooz | vs g wogam wang | v
s Sy O (St s o 30 st
o i P 4 i e o) povie]
[ e

0SZ1i1 Bpdg

0SZ1:1 91B9S - NV 1d JLIS 0SZ:1 91e9S - g-9 NOILVAITI

Q¥0Y SAITINYMS

N SIS T 204 00

Pl ] By S s A A (S 3

w208

Page 127




L0/d/siia/ieloe
z% = aw.wu_ vivs leva z;mhmﬂmm

NOILD3S TvDIdAL

]

MEEOLAN WYHNINII
OvOH 3OV4INOE §E
3SN0H NYHEND S3THYHD

§2arond.

M LLE GRID )
biL DSE SERID W
ML BN TEIETIO0N 508N JNID A9 1L
AT NNIIEIINOD ¥ LIBJAOM 1IVRO0T

WA

NOADNITTIHP

RNV L WA TR 45 O

Pt S KAV oy (A7) B e g
0 s g S 528 0 B 3 e Pt

wALCH

00Z:1 ®o2s
1

00¢-| @[e3s
NV1d 40014 ANNOYEO

d

HOOTH ONNOND
1 -

rd
] ]

-

8|

Bupag fumigns
2

“Il

001:1 ®o3g
i i ! AN
001:] 9[edS
V-V NOILO3S TVOIdAL
WF.DQEM@:T;_._ m T i’ .._m
@mw

Page 128




-l 80/d/SLLA/El0T 0J0Ud lM PaisIT AjeooT : FANETES
m—_.mn__ﬂ.l— AS 1S 0L R S(lll:

A I€ied =Ba|w_m
wz | . " wi o0e o009 o0 Eeﬁ < 00ct =

o ouneg peoy faeng 90 Ui Buiado N gz \4/
—
N
o
o

—}— 0021 —k—

/A = e pais) Ajeao)

MES 0LAN WYHNIADI

a0y IoV4INOS 9%

JLIS ISN0OH NVHHND SATHYHD
e

S AR m_g_%gs Ll el
M BEn s3] ; z ; N

AR e ST

NOADNITTIH

§ssEg 11 [sele) - - JEHOU U] paMALS
........ Y007 Pa0IUO) ——

K
00L¢e
O

“{28(q pejend — _ =

sopmod ajef palg 1
sqejs Buined

e P ompouq

. SsEg ... “_”M”H.mm.ﬂ.uﬂuuﬂnu sbueoyopwo) ——————

............................. syoug yosy Buiaquo)

»
I\
h et
Iles pajsi| Ajeao| pesodold 0G4 %u
i [ @©
” o
== B

r— [fem igpunog pajsy Ajeao o
fle# peisy Ajeoo] Bugsecg 0g1:1 ﬁ
. 1
S0 S0 AU 0N — . = .. : : - —
Ul WONORUq 8ogyied Ee=——s—_=s=——" - e e .

AR TS WO 10K 4

Bt s sy by R g e o
g g AT e 5 i )
e o &

-




Motes

Site boundary

For identification purposes anhy.

This ¢opy has been made by or with
the autharity of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, 0 esigns and Patents

At 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@ Crovn copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey
00099252

Site Address

Charles Curran House
Boniface Road

ILDNDDN BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDQON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Lidiridye, Midds, LIS 10100
Telephone Mo Usbrdge 250111

lckenham
Flanning Application Hef; =cale
1022/APP2013/2345 1:1,250
Flanning Committee Date
November

| CINTIIN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address CHARLES CURRAN HOUSE BONIFACE ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: Demolition of existing care home and construction of 6 semi-detached 4-bed

dwellings, together with associated car parking, landscaping and new
pedestrian access.

LBH Ref Nos: 1022/APP/2013/2347

Date Plans Received: 15/08/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s}: 30/09/2013
Date Application Valid: 15/08/2013 16/09/2013
15/08/2013

North Planning Committee - 20 November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 131



co/d/sLiaclLoe

,.:,....,.5
EROEL NS zqml_ v @ 008l
i P Y e 4 i

ATNHNG F3HL ¥ IWIIHAYEDOH0L
NV7d 3LIS ONILSIXS
e |

NEe 0LEN "WYHNIMDI
Qv 30VAINDE 88
FSN0OH NYHEND STTHYHD

Lowpms

Y2L LLE SHEND TREy
FLE 052 SERLD @y

ML BB XISTI00N 'IDMEAXN “IHINID DAD ‘0L/3E
dNoys ¥ ALHI4044
HOOKT

NOAODNITTIH:

o
pnmaigee ) i O LA

wa ]

nonjusg

et e e

o oy Banyag | 51 g fausng g
A RuGD <) WP 1
o 1904 € I SR o

s Msurses 3 TR LR
s e =0 < D AL
e T D

Jaos uonasge) B PO
WO U o T o,
LT LT RO 40
A 32N b g aen BN

i kv A U BN
wa A, Py

g 8] 51 s
arg yow.lee ) o i) ey 21
L EL LT anpEp, €00 AD
oapeh HIG AE WD 4D

s s S 54

Buadg puneun g s 50
g 5, W HE

1w o SH WOUI0SD 2D
150g 11993 g S O S5
D/ 0O Ao WYBIOH HE
sy B Wd oted 39
sk Id Ringod B,

AT AIANGENS

DMMYERD $0 S TIYIE 100 L0

B i, 8 4 ) o, 20 ]

0 L e e i 14 b R B 100 (Rev popari )

w1lon

e

uepien Jeay

+13




/ /

St Giles's Church

. ] A e W / / 7 /
NOTES - DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING The Contracter must verfy all dimensions a! the site before sefing cut
cOmmancing work. or making any shop drawings Any discrepancies mus! be reported 1o the Contract Admunistrator bafore proceading

Rev Revision notes Initials Date

y IGDO Project Scale Drawn by

LRGN CHARLES CURRAN HOUSE, 11250 @ A4 | SAM

36 BONIFACE ROAD, ICKENHAM, UB10 8BU  [pas e
TE PROPERTY & CONSTRUCTION GROUP T
ZE/IC:R:‘::: CENTRE, u:amncr? umt::u.:s:x. ups 1w | Description e 133 13/08/13 SV .
el Dfawiﬂg MNo. ev.
e ol SITE LocaTION PEAR 2013/D115/P/01




€0/d/S11a/ieloe

s Encrns

a
...:EL A _ W EELE
o] PR .,i.a_ T

NY'Id 318 0380408d

SIEIOP 40 BICICLLOUELOZ 'OV

L o

Wiy we
MER OLEN "WYHNIADI dgg

O¥OM I2V4INDE 9% |

_____

vIZ LLD SERID W04
L1l OS2 SERLO ‘ML

AN0YD NOWINHLSHOD ¥ ALMI40Hd IVH0SH0D
HDONOY

NOADNITTIH:

M1 BEN "KISTN00IN 'I90WEXN “IHINID DMD ‘0132

uoneosoT uig=g

‘saoeds
pajgesip oN g Buipnjoul
sooeds z| - :Bupjed

sasnoy
Ae101sZ 4/ peg ¥ ON 9

UONEPOLULIODDY JO 8|npayog

kA S M4 S 10N S0
gt i LRSS R0 g e

_____

Bumesp o) sajas Buiuado unasapad moN

T
1
i

[,

T

UBRED SRS

— !
8ous) pepecq I — - I
a0 BIY Wi | |

0¢

o6eR00
aonalddy




¥0/d/SLLA/EL0C

o ..?..i
£LB0IEL S WS _ £v B 001}
A —

SNYId JO0H ¥ HO0T 3350d0Hd

wiizacm ]

MR 0LAN WYHNIHDI
VD 3IVHINDT 8T
FEN0OH NeEEND STTHVHD
\1mrons

NY1d 400d

AL PN CEIIO0N J00NEIN SN AT 10N
N0 MOUINKISNOD & AIAN0Ad LYBOSRD

PEE LT SR ey
WL oS Seei0 W

AN

NOAONITTEHE

AN T R AT 4 W 1% O

e 148 B EIEN T 130395 0.8 1, ot
e "

e

0011 31035
bt I % 1
wpl st s 5z 0
"0074 1401 ——
— —
e
_|_|||| - —
| Weooy == |
m,.w ¥ - i
=+
==
|#-_H| | eunpuby
b i~ L B
H“-_| ok 6L Bujpuey
m_\_ Wwoolpag H
—= /- eloig
= [———

d0OTd Lsyld

wooipeg
aignog

woolipag
a|gnog

= =

il Buipue] Bujpuen
____ Wzl __“ _

A _| /
{l N I
| wooipag e ! = woolpag
| umy 428 L8 um L

wooipag woolpag
8|6uig 8|Buig

N T - —IEma :

&l

s
= @sNoy Yoea 1o} |9

HOO01d ANNOYD

| i— |
.__.\ £ T ~ i
Buiuig / usyoyy @ ﬁﬁ Bunig / ueyoyy
| |~ omflom "\
o] 2
_Eﬂrh == : J—| S
J/ g | _r , \..

_ PR T _. Wbz
I wooy Buian wiooy Buian

ssepoy T

_@.,w._ r_ _v oAe] 1_

F it ssgpoy

Page 135




d| S0/d/sila/eloe

ELE0EL AS WYS _ £ B 0044
e | candes] ML i
SNOWLYATNZ 03S0d0Md

bkt

Nag oLaN "WyHNIHII
V0N FDVAINGE 9E
FSNOH NYHHND STTIVHD
e

VIT LT CARi0 Ty
VI 05T SeRi0 WL
AL SEN OSTIO0N “JOMEN TN D 1w
08D ROLDTAIENS ¥ ALKIS0Hd 1UYH0S800

NOADNITTIH
g |y W ATy =
o | v e wereain ]| v
WO DO SODUR. SO 007 WIS
TOE [F% § POR] O URINO0 KA00S 1OUT DRUALD.
s | 1§ NI MOCUAM U Pu) arari ouos weD | 8

SI00P B SMOPUIM Jaquul] -

S||EM HOLIg BdepIe ] -

Joou payoyd ,0f Uo S8l uteld -

SPJEOQ Y05 7§ BlOSe} Jaquil] -
sadidumop 3 siepnb Jajemules uou; Jsep) -

NOILVA3IT3 3dIS G 'ON 3SNOH

aoeds Ayuswe
ajenld yoouano
PINOM U2IUm SMmopuim
Buoe) yinos Aue aney
jou S80p G "ouU 2snNoH

00L:L ®joos

I % 1 e
wolL S'L S sz 0

NOILVATT3 3dIS TVOIdAL

i F

[]

NOILVATTI LNO4A

Page 136

HOMNILIQ BOBLIE)
uy suoinb pajaloly

HOMNOUG PEoEpie

‘|lis ® peay 8sinoo
T 18pijos ¥aug

SMOPUIA J8quit|

Buippe|o Jaqui

NI S S T 204 00
L] 2y R U IR LA R B0 3
e
e i

w104

“joou payond

] — <0 uo sa|y ueld
1




g| 90/d/SLla/eloe

ELE0EL
v

o e

0cZ: |l ®jods
hS WYS O3LVDIONI 5Y e
N = ) E_mw o_w m_. o_r m )
SNOLYASTa YNoIL038 0350408 0GZ:| 9/eas - (peoy sAsjayems woliy MaIA) V-V NOILVAIT3
wﬂ..o:z{mm:omw._z,wqxi.o

FIT LLT SA910 OBy
VI 05T SeRi0 WL

AL SEN OSTI00N “JOMETN TULNE DD 1

NG
=y N
g oy
ooz | vs g wogam wang | v
s Sy O (St s o 30 st
o i P 4 i e o) povie]
[ e

0SZ1i1 Bpdg

0SZ1:1 91B9S - NV 1d JLIS 0SZ:1 91e9S - g-9 NOILVAITI

Q¥0Y SAITINYMS

N SIS T 204 00

Pl ] By S s A A (S 3

w208

Page 137




L0/d/siia/ieloe
z% = aw.wu_ vivs leva z;mhmﬂmm

NOILD3S TvDIdAL

]

MEEOLAN WYHNINII
OvOH 3OV4INOE §E
3SN0H NYHEND S3THYHD

§2arond.

M LLE GRID )
biL DSE SERID W
ML BN TEIETIO0N 508N JNID A9 1L
AT NNIIEIINOD ¥ LIBJAOM 1IVRO0T

WA

NOADNITTIHP

RNV L WA TR 45 O

Pt S KAV oy (A7) B e g
0 s g S 528 0 B 3 e Pt

wALCH

00Z:1 ®o2s
1

00¢-| @[e3s
NV1d 40014 ANNOYEO

d

HOOTH ONNOND
1 -

rd
] ]

-

8|

Bupag fumigns
2

“Il

001:1 ®o3g
i i ! AN
001:] 9[edS
V-V NOILO3S TVOIdAL
WF.DQEM@:T;_._ m T i’ .._m
@mw

Page 138




-l 80/d/SLLA/El0T 0J0Ud lM PaisIT AjeooT : FANETES
m—_.mn__ﬂ.l— AS 1S 0L R S(lll:

A I€ied =Ba|w_m
wz | . " wi o0e o009 o0 Eeﬁ < 00ct =

o ouneg peoy faeng 90 Ui Buiado N gz \4/
—
N
o
o

—}— 0021 —k—

/A = e pais) Ajeao)

MES 0LAN WYHNIADI

a0y IoV4INOS 9%

JLIS ISN0OH NVHHND SATHYHD
e

S AR m_g_%gs Ll el
M BEn s3] ; z ; N

AR e ST

NOADNITTIH

§ssEg 11 [sele) - - JEHOU U] paMALS
........ Y007 Pa0IUO) ——

K
00L¢e
O

“{28(q pejend — _ =

sopmod ajef palg 1
sqejs Buined

e P ompouq

. SsEg ... “_”M”H.mm.ﬂ.uﬂuuﬂnu sbueoyopwo) ——————

............................. syoug yosy Buiaquo)

»
™
h et
Iles pajsi| Ajeao| pesodold 0G4 %u
i [ @©
” o
== B

r— [fem igpunog pajsy Ajeao o
fle# peisy Ajeoo] Bugsecg 0g1:1 ﬁ
. 1
S0 S0 AU 0N — . = .. : : - —
Ul WONORUq 8ogyied Ee=——s—_=s=——" - e e .

AR TS WO 10K 4

Bt s sy by R g e o
g g AT e 5 i )
e o &

-




Motes

Site boundary

For identification purposes anhy.

This ¢opy has been made by or with
the autharity of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, 0 esigns and Patents

At 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@ Crovn copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey
00099252

Site Address

Charles Curran House
Boniface Road

ILDNDDN BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDQON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Lidiridye, Midds, LIS 10100
Telephone Mo Usbrdge 250111

lckenham
Flanning Application Hef; =cale
1022/APP2013/2347 1:1,250
Flanning Committee Date
November

| CINTIIN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 73 SWAKELEYS ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: Change of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to Use Class A3 (Cafe)
LBH Ref Nos: 52680/APP/2013/1396

Date Plans Received: 28/05/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 28/05/2013
Date Application Valid: 31/05/2013 20/09/2013

Noréh Planning Committee - 20 November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 141



Q?T{JIL\-&H

186 340m

32

30

166 280m

g

=-J

i

g

Shelter

|M340m
32
30
1&28%

DZiiii‘]llzlideBZD

0S Mastermap
20 December 2012, ID: BW1-00197798
www.blackwelimapping.co.uk

1:500 scale print at A4, Centre: 507706 E, 186315 N

@Crown Copyright. Licence no. 1%&01 42

“ _OISERY

BLACKWELL'S

www.blackwellmapping.co.uk

TEL: 01865 333677
maps.oxford@blackwell.co.uk




0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50

m

QS Masterma

p
20 December 2012, ID: BW1-00197797
www.blackwellmapping.co.uk

1:1250 scale print at A4, Centre: 507706 E, 186315 N
©Crown Copyright Licence no. 10R@age 143

N

2‘7 BLACKWELL’S

~ www.blackwellmapping.co.uk

m Ordnance | TEL: 01865 333677
EES‘JW maps.oxford@blackwell.co.uk




AT Prac!

~2

3 S _— _,l N 4__‘_._/"""‘\ .r
1 = |
Pueeye Vo Leee | leentnm daee E
| -
. |
;z | — |
;—‘”“.}—" 350 Y&DL\—Q_\ I?Ebm i?n&'\’ ‘A{.\L—r 1ast, K?wm
EL_@}_EE - Eraras o i2rae BLomimios
T =
Wwe ‘
_IL\L h\_&u&m LA
I kr; Lo\ el Ao
N N
— =
" Bve.
I
|
| i l E
Mo T2 ]
| |
__J —— L\;X;—__— ,#E I_

Lwas>sodte i

5
'O TR I A R (I T

1 e P
Some Bae 1'100

I EE——

ﬁb\@, 08D _‘ \)u\ 1A

i

ot A A

[Ceme V100

DppesinGg AN 235 b

'nis drawing is the Copyright o J W EVANS
JOHN - W - EVANS and may not be ARCHITECTURAL DRERGE44
reproduced or copied, in whole or in 206 Woodiands /e,
: . - Eastcote, Ruiskip, Middx. HA4
part, without express permission AD0 RALA 7593

Reorosen Lanmpce ol LJy_IVv_nw\ ?&1
Coade 5 "o £33 L€ Care)
73 SNLOAKELEY S Kb | Lreshan LReADl

LR VOB Ve QURLL 218280

it



YASINV - .
VA < 2925 N AgA ASH UKL .
OTURASS 3
ogre8ULo LS ¥ -
Fion Rmnt ot Bhicosy SoecTe Geons >
Low
(\ . ,
| o
—F,[ boc Ou Lex Yog }ucmn\
4‘ Essenhe T fien X
g P
B 1 N AN | i~ .
. 1 b | === s
l \Tb E[_\ JWEN. A Ll'_JE.L..
I Lebxuoa Dupr e Ta Kkse. f
oo Yaa
i ’ A&_\.uq&m\\—'rx\,:\hﬁ_ )
i Du e W Re Frhies wh v
i A~ WVAND. Koss, Monesy  «
Yoo -
o o o T es T Tep
: Yee Niae AV
YN
f_ﬂ_rbg_b C_,\cg
i :
Snoudiat DN
\ ‘
. F - t — Y
Lawenes Yoo Yoshs Ve Y\_.mQ_m\:\\
0 5 10 :
I S S S N T S W SR Sne Ree 1o
—_— Yam™m S
Senie oo DR Na 2356 /8
This drawing is the Copyright ¢ \ " J W EVANS | PoaPoser Suanse Lwwoor
JOHN - W - EVANS and may not br ARCHTECTURAL DRAWINGg L T8 Cnwe (B3 )
reproduced or copied, in whole of ir 298 Woodiands Ave. | “JF )£§ Swikacrs Rote lowawem Lixs
part, without express permission Eastcots, ogoum HA49QZ __p'ﬁ \ O%}}} :u_ 0TS o




&

.

Motes

Site boundary

For identification purposes anhy.

This ¢opy has been made by or with
the autharity of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, 0 esigns and Patents

At 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@ Crovn copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey
00099252

Site Address

lckenham

73 Swakeleys Road

ILDNDDN BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDQON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Lidiridye, Midds, LIS 10100
Telephone Mo Usbrdge 250111

Flanning Application Hef: =cale
52680/APPf2013/M1396 1:1,250
Flanning Committee Date
Movember

| CINTIIN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address GARAGES LAND ADJACENT TO 27 LEES AVENUE NORTHWOOD

Development: 2 x two storey, 4-bedroom, semi-detached dwellings with associated parking
and amenity space and enlargement of vehicular crossover to front, involving
demolition of existing garages.

LBH Ref Nos: 69195/APP/2013/1310

Date Plans Received: 21/05/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 14/10/2013
Date Application Valid: 05/06/2013 21/05/2013

North Planning Committee - 20 November 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 147



m 100 SO0EL
“ney “on Bumoid | "o gor
HW £1/20/10 s
LA 8i0q | 4 uwox] |
€V © PBIDDIPUISY 5006
upid
BUIN Pay PUD §X8ju0)) a4s
Bl BuMDIg
Aeioos

abpjjoD Jounw dijsiny

Jod

diginy ‘enuaay 5887
a}is aBoIDD BnuUBAY 5887
joslolg

NN'OI'SPOSHYIIDIDISIY MMM I M
AN'0'sR8lYdInISsaYBIIOW 3

L04 €68 - 59810 4
006 £68 - 598101
9L 0LXO "aMYyspiojxo
pibuoa 'jg uocjApig
ppoy 18jsayaioq
HnoD asnoH uojApiq g

payiw|

$12911YdJy

191S9oUm

‘Bum U] PSUBISSD Al[BWIO) S131UN i S§39HY1D
1BIE3Y 10 50 M JYBATOD DY 5
SN ] #iea_Tuoimay |

peloauo) aunO AIS SO/LE W
palosloD suINQ 3NIS 60/ 4

= = = = T
Fc.r.ulm
p| |2 (2] e |2
a |8 |5 |o |@
o
o]
g2
@
=

S e K.
JADNVAIND SV ATNO @3sn 38 Ol

OB PIOU PUB UM 83 Lo
Q Ul PEINBIUBN S SOBID SNOPIIDU PO
h

SASHY TYNQIS3N INVILINSIS
NO SILON SIENDISH | 2002 NOI

8|eos 0} JON "eale Buipunouins pue anuaAy sea7 Buimoys depy  (sreaBul wwog) 0

=
vy,

(0GZ1:L oleos) SOWY Aq paumo sauwioy Jayjo pue a)is

R ey ™~
/)
s 3YL _u\ \
Sowy Aq s/ w 4
N PauMo puej| Jayio &7/ i ”
: .r!a_..ﬁ ..!f
P v - J J'!
£
5
£ + o
Mooy o F

i
AN 0D,y
SR S

o
Py

iy

i

snzsey
e disny
U

o:,mm>< $097 Uomm._m eale vmv:&xm mc_imsm depy

T

poos
svompen

Page 148

o B
i
i

.Jv

i

poom
sedan)

: o 2
iy
§ H
& 7
-y
%
R 2
oy f
2
& &
&
i
2
L}
3
anig wevo
SomIoN




q &0 SO0EL

“hey| “on Bupnoig “oN Gor
HW el/sof1e s
peceus o0 Aq uwoi]

I¥®@00l:1 e

suoyoas aiis Buyspa
] Bupaec]
Mmoo abojjoD ouow dising
404
PODMUHON 'BNUaay 5887
2115 aBouns snuaay s897
sl

AN OIHIOYYIIOIDISIUY MMM I
HOD S| DAY DIDISSSUE|DW 1]
106 £58 - 7810 4
006 €48 - SPBLO L

pnoo asnoy uejAnig 7

S1221142dY

£ — [e—

SR o W JSEAG0D Ul B RBINIOR ANl
FRULED-ay MOUCOg USROS Y

saticucd)
_G?aurnuo___hn{és_;n_o__o n

\.
\ \
=
=
Q ) " RNNHGRUCU{G V.&!F.Jﬂe;n_ o

0 LN UCHEMLA B AP0 B 0 D600
RSP S 0 DU

unil o Bupn s oy UoHEnEIS

ol i o U P ROH AR 0 PIRCE

UG 300 Deulinen 5 i pros o Bupeog) sul

B Y20y S50 UBESD Ihy Buseda

AT TYTHOISEE LMY DEENDHS |
NO SHEON SENDII0 | 00T HOUYIND3E WD |
SHON WA |

005 L
ue|d suoieaa|3 bunsixg

¥

(sleaseul wwips) 0

WIWS UIY}IM O} paInspawl aq UDD pub sA3AINS UDJS 13SD| [DUOISUBWIP § 3}DIN3OD AlaA 2Ip sabbwi aaogp ay] :J1ON

00L:} aeas

sabeJes) buoe

- UoneAs|3 1SeayloN

®

00L:} eleos

SOSNOH padelia] buioe

- UOIJeAd[T JS8MUIN0S

Page

00L:1L ®edg

UOIBAS| 1SeMULION

- UoneAs|3 18a1S bunsixg

®




aboyon lounw disiny &
POOAMULION “Bnusay 5887
ayls aBoios anuasy sa87
]

AN'ODS|IBYYDIDISSIY MMM 1M

L0& €68 - 598104
004 €48 - S9810 °1
©8L 01X0O "31YspIoXO
PI0U0aT 'S UojAnig
pooy Isjsaysiog
Hnoo) 8snoH uopAbIq Z

$12911YydJV

191SoUm

Buim uf Poubisss Moy shomn By H2ojyse

e |ule|<

09y wapey Aopuncg e £

Ay Py Ut Buvalsp g U
N o emene R,
"

o uen

w4 Sanp

a0 Bunimpumus Burn Bus
ATy QYN HAED PG U
e o P

a 20 SO0EI |
niy Oy BUADX] | “op gor
2| M) o ger S[eAIRIUIl WW
HN £1/50/20 1s (sfersqur wwips) o
EYBO0Z: L oo
Aaaing Buyss
5 DUl ‘xmam__ -
Aasimos

Page 150 /




up|d Joold puUNo)
S Bupoia

Aj2pposg
abpyoD jounyy disinyg

POOMUUON "BNUDAY 5087
2|5 abpIDD anuasy saa7
kg
HOD S DSYYIIDIBSIY MMM T,
AV O I A0S AYEIDW 3
L06 €68 - 59810 4
006 £68 - §59810°1
D9L 01LXO "24Ysplojxo
pibuoal 'js uojAoiq
pooy Iajsayodioq
pnoD asnoH uojAniqg Z

S12allydly

19}1SoUm

B e
iee o o WlukdoD sy B juewnIop Bl

abp3 qiey|

fiepunog ays

H.E3Y

woy0 pajons pu Buawa oy uo
.ﬁN o Bl 10 1 B Py Ao T
’ Toktenn Uaop ) 10 GoRAR 9| jakg

) Baaan B4 U0 PN AT 0T DO
UG 170 POUBTSR 89 J0u BT TR Enamapoy sl

Bueppng i Busommunuss
35 48 Buteye use BUESNSIED

WD DRy sngie ubisep ey Sustdesd ua
£x% W OOEIH 1NV IR

HO E0 $ENDHI0 T 2002 HOUVINDIY WOD
‘BUON WaD

.Du.

orLy mommm
wooy Butig
JuayoIy”

= |i_- -.';+

100|4 punoig ¢

#6E X ommm
eany Buin

O

9/ XB00E
abeien

LA |
2 1O

ealy BuiAr

=

dwey Bugsixg
——"1
- I i [\
I I
0L X OEEE | |
1 wooy Buuig
", Jusyoyy .

- oitp x 5861
uolyisod
lamoysg
aimn4g

(srersjur wiwps) o

00L:L (o

Page 151




S00 SO0E|
‘ot Busouq on qor

£1/60/91

Spegligenst

EY @00l L apag

up|g Joold jsiiy
s Bupeo

Aj2pposg
abpyoD jounyy disinyg %

POONZLON "aNUDAY 5687
ayls sBoins anuaAy $997
kg

IO SIS IDIBTIY MMM T
AV O I A0S AYEIDW 3

106 €68 - 598104
006 €68 - S98L0 1
99L 0LXO "2AYspiojxO
piouoal 4s uojhoiq
ppoy 19jsaysioq
HnoD asnoH uojApig T

$13911YdJy

191SoUm

. o]
iee o o WlukdoD sy B juewnIop Bl

abp3 qiey|

fsepunog syg

H.E3Y

o P P BRamE: By U0
X . 7 o Py Bfin) S0 0 ENORRETDN AR T
v

Itpaanp Wnop sy 10 Lot | IeigTE

Buippng s Bunommuos
o 6 Buseyr ‘Tusn BUGSAISI0D g
TPUSIED My BANE PN M 1SS
T4 SO BTN D0AD 01 PaISwB D

WD V| b0 eBsap s Susodasd uy

£x% W OOEIH 1NV IR
HO S0 BEHOH30 | 2902 NOIYING3Y WOD
‘BUON WaD

quay Bunsg

esnoy paq

(srersjur wiwps) o

ue|d J00|4 }Si14

asnoy pag ¢

zloid

L]

088 X 5/0Z
wiooipag. -

m

A

TR
v

-

| B O

— == ——
Q
g9l v.\.\mnw 7 —
Meg || T
T U I - |..
= \ |
TB=| vssvxsuz [ |
|2 wooipeg
1 / R
- Iﬂl |._ L m
i
] [
o\
gt s

0bLF X DL6Z 0905 * 090E | OPBE X 09T olpxoee | |
€ woolpag | wooipag } woospag —'||— ¢ wooipeg € Wwooipag
- 2 e L [ | —
7R VAN Y

00L: 1 F

Page 152

kY




v £00 SO0E1
By o Bupeni | "on Ger

HW | el/soiso 1s

ey sjoa|

¥ B PADJPUL Y g0

| suoypABI3
a1l Buwaou

Aasimos
aBoyoo sounw diising i
POCAILION ‘BNUBY 58]
a1|s #BDIDS anuaAy saa7
]
AN O SIBYYDIIDISISIU MMM T
AN OS2 ORIy S|IOW (]
106 €68 - 59810 4
006 £68 - §9810:1
98L 01X0 "21Yspioxo
pipuoai °js uojAoig
pooy Iajsayaioq
HnoD) asnoH uojApiq Z

$12911YdJV
A

2
91SO UM

Buyiim uj poubse Ageussy samn Py 2apysm
mgray o wom qBietda s oy ) uewnzop

o

3
ERION WOD

00) : |
€

UOHEAS|T 1SOM YINOS

| pousy jo abpg

sasnoy Buunoqybisu
jo ybBiay jooy

0oL-L /

uoneAa|s }SeM YUON

00Z: | _‘
UOoIjeAd|] Jaalls

Page 153 €N |

(sfersjur wwips) o




b4 800 S00E] _
oy o Bupeig o gor
_HW £1/60/91 s

0| A umes

(sjeassur wwps) o
EVY® 00l L

ejoog

Tsuoypsl DO—. ; _‘ "\ N/
mma:o%_mo_www,__a__m_sm & :o_ﬂm>m—m mem :toz

POOAMULION “Bnusay 5887
34| 26DI0D anuaAy saa1
i

AN'ODS|IBYYDIDISSIY MMM 1M
AN OISO Y IDIdSIYB|IOW 13

L0& €68 - 598104
004 €48 - S9810 °1
©8L 01X0O "31YspIoXO
PI0U0aT 'S UojAnig
pooy Isjsaysiog
Hnoo) 8snoH uopAbIq Z

$12911YDdJV
A

9150 | ._ QS

i
Bujiim uj poubns Ageiuis son B H2ejyse )
smgrey jo pow jaBpldos ag) w uewnaop Bl
e
Kooy P o) P

Page 154

00k L /Ty
:o_“m%_mﬁmmm&:ow_




AB1008
abojjoD Jouow dijsiny "
o4
dising ‘snuaay s587
ayis 8BDIDS BnNUBAY 5997

josloid

N0 S|OSYYDIDIDISIY MMM DM
AN 0I'SPBHYDIDISISBYSIDW 3

L04 €68 - 59810 4
006 £68 - §9810 L
D9 0LXO "dYyspiojxo
pibuoa 'j§ uojApig
ppoy Jajsayaioq
HnoD asnoH uojApiq g

$12911YdJy

191SOUm

‘Bulim U] PSUB|SSD AlIDWIO)
IBIEY 10 10 M JYBPATOD B

VY 9ShOH jO uapues) saddn

V 9SNOH wouj onjed




olo S00EL
‘nay ‘oN Bumpig| ‘oN gor
PAosyud €1/20/10 E s @
PEPRMD 940 | Aq umoi]
T - peoJ wolj Sasnoy JO MIIA
saAloadsiad
L Bupaoig
Ajs100g
abpjjoD Jounw dijsiny B
dising "anuaay 5887
ajis aBDIDS snuBAY 5997
1o8loid

N0 S|OBIIYDIDIBISIY MMM M
AMOD'SD8YIYDI0ISISBYSIIOW 13

L04 €68 - §9810 4
006 €68 - §9810 L
D9 0LXO "dYyspiojxo
plpuoal 'js uojAoig
pooy Jejsayaioq
§NoD 8sNOH UojADIQ T

Payiwi|

S12a1ly3y

191SoUm

“Buy U PRUB|SID A|[DULIO S131UN "Pi| $BHY3ID
1DJE3Y JO N3O M JYBUATOD SU £ JUSLIADOP SL
010N [ =g uomaay

165 PO PUD BuImOID BU| U
Q Wiion PEINBIUBN 80 SHAID IPORIIDU VSN
v

“scojenep UESIP Guj SO UCTIAG) 0) |28ignT

BUipG 1) BUNOSSUIIGD

-0 0 BuuojuIows ‘Bulin BUNIAUSID M
SPIDION SN} B5003 PIND UMM SENDADB|
PO SOURIOW Bus PIOAD G PRSI0

BADY SDBIAY 9150 uBISED sl Buyodaid Ul

SHSH TYNAISIA INVIHINDIS
NO SILON SENDISEA | 2002 NOUVINDZH WOD
S3UON WaD




400

Ao oy o]

16091

£ B PBIODPUISY oo

suQloas

Asoog
aBpyoD Jounyy disiny 2
%
POCAIEION ‘BN 5]
a)|s 8boIoSD anuaAy s587
jadon

AN'ODS|DBUDIDIB|SIY MMM T
A O SIS OIYFIDIDSOYEIOW 3

L0& €68 - S9810 4
004 €68 - S9810:L
gL 01X0 "SNYSPIOIXO
piDU0aT 'jS UOjADIQ
pDoY Iajsayoioqg
HNoD 3sNOH UoADIQ

$13911YydJy

191SoUm

B uj poubise Ajsiuis) somn Byl 4382
195204 40 Wom J4BIAAT a5 ) USLNZOR Bl

SETE]
ayls

1Ny

_ _

(sjeassur wwgg) o

00} -1 | N.
9snoH b1y - Z uonoes

ol T

WM

2)Is Jualng

Page 157

001 -1 | I
9SNOH a7 - | uodag




1 £00 |S00E1
1 ‘o Buivnug on qof
HN £1/50/20 15

ey e

EVEBO00T L opos

S22 mc_r:_..: PUD 34I5 JO UD(|d
ol B

Ajsioog
abnyoD Jounw disiny 5
POCHMLION "anuBny sa87
aj|s afoion anuaay saa1

HN" 0D SIOBYUDIDIAIEIY MMM T
AN O SINUYDIBSIYEIOW 13

L0& £68 - 598104
0046 €68 - S9810 1
©4L 0LXO "21YspIoXO
piouoal ‘s uojAnig
pooy 13jsaysiog
HNOD 8sNOH UOKADI( Z

$13911YdJV

191SoUm

—. ...Q.

Aemuybiy
peldopy

ealy
uoijoajold Jooy

aun qiey
pasodoid

abp3 qiay)

fepunog
alg

A P P B gy 0
Y . 7 i poyatinyi 8 1OMD IORICTOY AFORTOWOY
'

wngy bt B
) Buunp 818 uo pasLOw Ay a
Bt |0 pouEnas oq jou Pros i Bamoos mil

it T3S SivSEIDIE
HO BELOH HERGHE0 | 0T NOUYINDIE WO
'HLON WO

WLIOE | ] A
pauspe finod siond
Buthes Joacasnss Dugses

002 : waw_w.xwﬁ.ﬁ__.:omv 0
00Z-1 peod 0} uolje|9y s,9)s  ~

sanaw bsg Ll
Baly USPIES)

sanaw bspol
Baly Uspies

Page 158




3 | 900 SO0E|
e ‘ot By | o dor

HIN | £1/60/91 15

[ =] sjoa| 4q umee

 gv®o00l:l ol

uoid jJooy
S Bupoiag

Maoog
abpy0D Jounyy disiny
oy
POOMULON "BNUDAY 5887
a5 abpios anuasy saa7
B
HNO DS DS DIDIB|SIY MMM A
A0 SI0IY2I0 M TAYSIIDW 3
106 €48 - 59810 4
006 €68 - S9810:1
994 0L X0 "2UYspIoXO
piouoa s uojhoig
pDoy Iajsayoioq
HnoD asnoH uojApig Z
prtiwny

$12911Yydly

19}S9Um

B un Pt Ageui fan By YSauga0
18450y §5 W WBuAdoD By B IUSWNI0P Byl

jooi mojeq

abp3 qiey|

fiepunog slg

H.E3Y

woy0 pajons pu Buawa oy uo
@ L P B R B I BRI DT

) o 0yt U0 PAUIATUR ARAD 03 DYOAE
PG 10 Poubiten 83 40u BIRG3 i Ermopoy )

asnoy paq ¢

zold
v

esnoy paq ¢
Liold
v

i _

(s|ersau EEom.w. 0

| 0o0L:L [ _.
uejd jooy “

Page 159




V | cHzAeN | VOORSLITEN0E

<

) PAANN i 3

woosegdessnrAA 789108 £OYL0 293 189198 EY10 L
dH} 10 *aung Buwepon ‘yeass eBpug ‘B 3414 ‘sems PO BL

S

==
As—/

o) |m
-
m
|

/ ‘ﬂﬂl

; )
N7V
N )2

¥
i




3 €10 S00EL
“A@y ‘oN Buwoiq | "on gor
HW EL/1£/50 s

pawseuD| oi0g i umoi
e ®00C - L sjoog

Aaning 81|
sili Bumoig

AB100s

abpjjoD Jouow dising

104

POCMUHON "BNUBAY 5897
3}15 8BDIDS BNUBAY 59387
yosloiy

.
topxzih
snipDy Y
ooy !

b~ _|_
DAY UOIDBIOI 00— . /
\ e

Nells] i/

~ ’

Jajawelp yuna) X Z| 18 palewnsa snipel J00. 88l

AN'O'S|IBYYDIDIDISIY MMM I\
3N°02'5)29}Y2IDIS|SIYB|IOW 13

L06 €68 - 598104
006 €68 - 59810 1
D14 0LXO "dUYspIoixO
PIDu0aT 'JS UojAnig
ppoy Isjsaysioqg
HNno) asnoH uoinig g

pad |

$12211Yydiy

19159

“Bum vy pouB|sso Ajounio) ssojun “py si30YD
i

v

908

al £16092] O

PouBiio-od Aiounos LBUINDs| £1'804z| O
BoIoh

10 9w smopey kmpunca ois| erovio] 3

mO{Eq PBIOU PUS BUMOIP Bu UD
i . 7 i pe BB 510 SOB SNOPIGIDN ARSIR
v

129kans

-5p 10 Bumjuow ‘Busn 'Bui
PINGD 4o
ST DIOAD O
@ ubsep sy

SIS TYNAIS:
NO SIL0N SHENDISIQ £ L00T NOI

iS1ON WaD

WILpoos
wiipoor
wiigo|

UIOYMDH - Z @31

wwoooy  ybled L~
wwoooy  ppeids 7
wiwpgz g qunig /.

Auayp - ¢ 8a1)

wwoegor  ubleH
wwooor  praids
wuwgol o1 Junit

19pPAE - p 9911

wwigogs  HyBieH
wwoooy  :ppaids
Wgg| oI unig

1e9p|3 - § @91

Z10Z:4£8558 0} Budusy
uol|98]0l4 881] JO 8uI

yBleH
:ppsids
10IQ Huni]

A
|

wwoooe  ubieH
wwoooe  :poaids

wwigol  oig junil
snjdA|pong - | @91)

N
wwogoz  HubleH N
wuwpoozl :poaids
WIgor  oIg Aund|
MO[IIM - 9 @311
L

©

‘ \@_ *00(q & Uo pajunow s JesTTeIS (

Page

(ug'o yidap winwiuiw) amnaas |jun punolb ay) ojur usaup sjybudp

9
S
¥
S3I} 2JIM L)IM SIaqWBW-55010 pue sjybudn o} paindas sjeued )
4
b
b

CEr

dusejo pjoyeas ,E%_._ﬁm.

oA pUNoI9

sjaued |yui ysaw papjom pue aqn} pasiueAleb (e} wg abneb Aesy

$9|0d P{OJEOS PIEpUEIS

uonosjoid 84} Joj Jsuseq annoaoxd Joj uoneayioads Jneyep - z ainbi4 ZL0Z:/68S Sd




- " r - 4 = -
. 2 - N i n 3 S ! .~
N ; . ; g 5 i
VIR _.-.- 0 I A s X *
. _,". % o % IR TRECT Y Mg
A 2 = ; T Lerigu Tl g
._'--.LI 2 : “ F i S e . P
Chx b ~ 3 S Rk A Troes ) te
g L - " = i - T
s ) - .- - LEN : '
- - o fan 1
o S i N i o
]

o i
Notes SlE AR LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Garages Adjacent OF HILLINGDON
Eoridentingatignipuiposes onhe 27 Lees Avenue Residents Services
st iR rorimesd s i s
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright, 0 esigns and Patents
At 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Aot provides a relevant 69195fAPP/2013/M1310 11!25':'

exception to copyright.

Flanning Application Hef; =cale

_ Flanning Committee Date
@ Crovn copyright and database

Ti rdnance Surwe Nﬂvember I 1.1 M T
13310313%2 e e NOI‘thPaQe 162 2013 Tl LLI NG

| CINTIIN




	Agenda
	5 Former Windmill Public House, Windmill Hill Ruislip    11924/APP/2013/1871
	6 82 Ducks Hill Road, Northwood    39262/APP/2013/2285
	7 Charles Curran House, Boniface Road, Ickenham    1022/APP/2013/2345
	8 Charles Curran House, Boniface Road, Ickenham    1022/APP/2013/2347
	9 73 Swakeleys Road, Ickenham    52680/APP/2013/1396
	10 Garages land adjacent to 27 Lees Avenue, Northwood    69195/APP/2013/1310
	11 Enforcement Report
	Plans for North Planning Committee

